M.V.K

Agro Food Product Ltd.
CIN No. - U15316MH2018PLC304795

1o,
THE MEMBERS,
M.AVLK. AGRO FOOD PRODUCT LIMITED

R' PORT

Your Director have pleasure in presenting thelr Annual Report on the business and operation of the company and the accounts for the

Financial year Ended 31st March, 2023,

FINANCIAL SUMMARY OR HIGHLIGHTS/PERFORMANCE OF THE COMPANY :
The financial results for the year ended 315t March, 2023 and the corresponding figures for the last yvear are as under

Sirsilen {Rs. In Lacs)
2022-23 2021-22
Profit Before interest, Depreciation & Tax 1676.01 2218.93
Lesgs: Finance Cost 942.59 60%.01
Less: Depraciation & Amartization Expanse 26183 211.2
Profit before Tax 471.59 1402.72 N
Provision for Tax 45.89 35.61
Income Tax (1V] =
Defarred Tax - o
Prafit after Tan 424,70 1367.11 N
Lees : Praposed Dividend & Tax therson - T
Balance carried to Balance Sheet 474,70 136711 . §
RESERVE & SURPLUS :

Out of the total profit of Rs.424.7/- {in Lacs) for the financial year, Rs.424.7/- (in Lacs) amount |s proposed to be transferred to the
General Reserve.

BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THE COMPANY'S WORKING DURING THE YEAR/STATE OF COMPANY'S AFFAIR :
The business of Manutacturing of Sugar has been carried gut during the year

CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS :
There is no change in the nature of the business of the Company done during the year.

EVENTS SUBSEQUENT TO THE DATE OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS:
Mo material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the Company occurred between the end of the financial year
ta which this financial statements relate on the date of this report.

DIVIDEND :
To strengthen the financial position of the Company and to augment the working capital of the Company, the directors have
com to conclusion to not declare any dividend.

MEETINGS :
Twelve meeting af the Board of Directors was held during the financlal year.
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DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL :

1. Marotrao Vvankatrao Kawale Director
2. Ganeshrao Vyankatrao Kawale Director
3. Kishanrao Vyankatrao Kawale Director
4. Saparbai Marotrao Kawale Director

COMPANY'S POLICY RELATING TO DIRECTORS APPOINTMENT, PAYMENT OF REMUNERATION AND DISCHARGE OF THEIR DUTIES :

The provisions of Section 178(1) relating to constitution of Nomination and Remuneration Committee are not applicable to the
Company

DETAILS OF POLICY DEVELOPED AND IMPLEMENTED BY THE COMPANY ON ITS CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY INITIATIVES :
The provisions Corporate Social Respansibility is not applicable to the company,

RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY :

The Company has developed and implemented a risk management policy which identifies major risks which may threaten the
existence of the Company. The same has also been adopted by Board and is also subject to its review from time to time. Risk
mitigation process and measures have been also formulated and clearly spelled out in the said policy.

SUBSIDIARY JOINTVENTURE AND ASSOCIATE COMPANY :
The Company has not any Subsidiary, Joint Venture and Associate Company..

SIGNIFICANT & MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS:
During the year no significant and material orders passed by the regulators or courts or tribunals impacting the going concern status
and company's aperations in future.

CHANGES IN SHARES CAPITAL :
There is no change in Share Capital of the Company.

STATUTORY AUDITORS:

w/s.Kabra & Maliwal, Chartered Accountants (FRN:104485W) Statutory Auditor were appointed on Annual General Meating held an
0/08/20149, for the term of Five Years from F.Y.2019-20 to F.¥.2023-24 to the conclusion of Sikth annual general meeting.

The Board of Directors , therefore, recommends ratification for F.Y.2022-23 of M/s. Kabra & Maliwal, Chartered Accountants
(FRM:104485W] as statutory auditors of the company in Annual General Meeting held on 30/09/2023.

AUDITORS’ REPORT :
The Auditors’ Report does not contain any gualification. Notes to Accounts and Auditors' remarks in their report are self-explanatory
and do not call for any furture comments.

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS UNDER SECTION 186 :

Details of Loans:
The particulars of loans given, investment made or guarantee given or security provided and the purpose for which the loan or
guarantes or security is proposed to be utilised as per the provisions of Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 is (AS PER SHOWN IN

THE BALANCE SHEET)
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{a)

(b}

f'ch

a2

DEPOSIT ;
The Company has neither accepted nor renewed any deposits during the year under réview,

PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES :

Mo agreement was entered with related parties by the Company during the current year. All the related party transactions were
entered by the Company in ordinary course of business and were In arm’s length basis. The Company presents all related party
transactions before the Board specifying the nature, value, and terms and conditions of the transaction. Transaction with related
parties are conducted in a transparent manner with the interest of the Company and Stakehoders as utmost priority.

Since all the related party transactions were entered by the Company in ordinary course of business and were in arm'’s length basis,
FORM ADC- 2 is not applicable to the Company.

DISCLOSURE UNDER THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE (PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT,

The company has in place a policy for prevention of sexual harassment in accordance with the requirements of the Sexual Harassment
of women at workplace (Prevention, Prohibition &Redressal) Act, 2013, internal Complaints Committee has been set up to redress
complaints received regarding sexual harassment. All employees {permanent, contractual, temporary, trainees) are covered under this
policy. The Company did not receive any complaint during the year 2022-23,

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREGIN EXCHANGE EARNING AND OUTGO :
The details of conservation of energy, technology absorption, foreign exchange sarning and outgo are as follows:
Conservation of energy

{1} the steps taken or impact on conservation of energy Company's operation does not consume significant amount of
Energy.

{1} thi steps taken by the company for utilizing alternate]Not applicable, in view of commants in clause (i)
sources of energy.

(i} the capital investment on  enefgy  conservationlNot applicable, in view of comments in clause (1)
edguipment's

Technologh absorption

{i) the effort made towards technology absorption Nil
(i) the benefits derived like product improvement cost reduction product development or impaort
substitution il
{iii] in case of imported technelogy [important during the last three years reckonad from the beginning
of the financial year) Mil
{a) the details of technology imported ]H#.
lib) the year of impart: | B
{c) whether the technology been fully absorbed INJ't
{d) if not fully absorbed, areas where absorption has not taken place, and the reasons thereof
MA
{iv)  |the expenduture incurred on Research and Development INiI

Foreign exchange earnings and outgo
During the year, the total foreign exchange used was Rs. Nil and the total foreign exchange earned was Rs, Nil

TRANSFER OF AMOUNTS TO INVESTOR EDUCATION AND PROTECTION FUND :
Your Company did not have any funds lying unpaid or unclaimed for a period, Therefore there were no funds which were required 1o
be transferred to Investor Education and Protection Fund (IEPF)
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DIRECTORS'S RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT:

The Directors s Responsibility Statement referred 1o in clause (c) of Sub- section (3) of Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013 shall
state that

in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had been followed along with proper explanation
relating to material departures:

The director had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments and estimates that are
reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the company at the end of the financial year and of
the profit and loss of the company for that period;

the director had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
pravisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

the directors had prepared the annual accounts on @ going concern basis; and

the directors, in the case of a listed company, had laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the company and that such
internal financial controls are adequate and were operating effectively.

thie directors had devised proper system to ensuré compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and that such system were

adeguate and operating #ffectively,

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS
The directors place on record their sincere appreciation for the assistance and co-operation extended by Bank, its employees, its
investors and all other associates and look forward to continue fruitful assaciation with all business partners of the company.

Far and on behalf of the Board of Directors
M.V.K. AGRO FOOD PRODUCT LIMITED

YT a

rao Vyankatrao Kawale Ganeshrao Vyankatrao Kawale
Director Diractor
DIN: 06421662 DIN: DBA21666
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

To the Members of

M.V.K AGRO FOOD PRODUCT LIMITED

(CIN: UIS316MH2018PLC304795)

Report on the Audit of Financial Statements Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of M.V.K AGRO FOOD PRODUCT LIMITED
(“the Company”), which comprise the balance sheet as at 31st March 2023, and the statement
of Profit and Loss, and statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the
financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us, the aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act,
2012 in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at
March 31, 2023, and its financial performance, and its cash flows for the vear ended on that
date.

Basis for Opinion

We. conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under
section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are
further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements
section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of
Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical
requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of
the Companies Act. 2013 and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe
that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our opinion.

Emphasis of Matter

I'he company has also taken unsecured loans from its directors. As per the management the
company is still a going concern entity because it is in process of identifying new plans to
improve the performance of the company.

Instead of the above factors there is no uncertainty og the company’s ability to continue as a
going concern. The company has prepared its finsSa SOk




Inlormation other than the Financial Statements and Auditors™ Repert thercon.

The Company’s management and Board of Dircctors are responsible [or the other
information. ‘the other information comprises the information included in the Company's
annual report, bul does not include the financial statements and our auditors® report thereon.

Our apinien on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not
express any torm of assurance conclusion thereon.

In vonneetion with vur audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is 1o read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information s materially
incunsisten! with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit, or
otherwise appears to be materially inisstated.

If. based on the work we have performed on the other information obtained prior to the date
of s awditor’s reporl, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this othcr
mformation, we are required to reporl that facl. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financeal
Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of
the Companies Act. 2013 (“the Act™) with respect to the preparation ol these [inancial
statements that give a true and fair view of the {inancial position, financial performance, and
cash flows ol the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generafly accepted
in [ndia, including the accounting Standards specificd under section 133 of the Act. This
responsibility also includes mainienance of adequate accounting records in accordance with
the pravisions of the Act for safeguarding of the asseis of the Company and for preventing
and detecting (rauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriale
accounting policies: making judgments and estimates that arc reasonable and prudent; and
desien, implementation and mainterance ol adequate Mnancial  controls, that  were
operating eltectively for ensuring the accuracy and completencss of the accouniing records,
relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial stalements that give a true and
fair vicw and are lree [fom material misstatement, whether due to fraud or creot.

In preparing the financial statements, the Board of 1irectors 15 responsible for assessing the
Company’s ability to continue as a poing concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to
goug concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unicss the Board ol Directors
either wtends to liguidaic the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative
but 1 do so. '

The Board of Dircclors are also responsible for overseeing the company’s financial reporting
Process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financiaf Statements

Our ebjectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a
whole are free from malerial misstatement, whether doe to frand or ceror, and to issue an
auwditor’s report that includes our apinion.

Charup
M:nﬁltlnl »
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Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a puaraniee that an audil
conducted in accardance with SAx will always deteet a material misstatement when it exists.
Wisslatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in
the agpregate, they could reasonably be expecled to influence the cconomic decisions of users
taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we eacrcise professional judgment and maintain
professional sceplicism throughourt the audit, We also:

» ldentity and assess the risks of material misstalement of the financial statoments,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive (o
those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is suflicient and appropriate 1o provide 2
basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from
[raud is higher than for one resulling from error, as fraud muy involve collusion,
forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

»  Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant o the aodit in order to desien
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circwmnstances.

+ Lkvaluate the approprialcness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

¢ Conciude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audil evidence obtained. whether a material uncertainty
cxists related to events or conditions that may cast sisnificant doubt on the
Company’s ability 0 continue as a poing concem. I we conclude that a material
uncertainfy exists. we arc required t draw attention In our auditor’s report to the
related disclosures in the financial statements or, il such disclosures are Inadeguaic, Lo
modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit cvidence oblained up to
the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the
Company 1o coase (o continue as d going concern.

o Evaluale the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures. and whether the financial statements represent  the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achicves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the andit and significanl audit findings, including any signilicant
deficiencies in internal control that we ideniily during our audit.

We alsa provide those charzed with governance with a stulement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicale with them all
relationships and other matlers that may reasonably be thourht (o bear on our independence,
and where applicable, related safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. Az required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order™), issued by the
Central Government of India in terms of sub-scetion (11} of section 143 of the Companics
Agt, 2213, we give in the "Annexure A™ a statement un Lhe matters specified in paragrapls
3 and 4 of the Order, 1o the extent applicable,

. As required by Scction 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

3
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We have sought and obtained all the information and cxplanations which to the best of

our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

In our opinion, proper books of account as reyuired by law have been kept by the

Company so far as it appears [rom our examination of those boeoks.

The Talance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, and the Cash Flow Statement

dealt with by this Roport are in agreement with the books of account.

In our opinicn, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting

Standards specificd under Scetion 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies

fAccounts) Rules, 2014,

On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31st

March, 2023 laken on record by the Board of Direclors, nome of the dircclors is

disqualified as on 31st March, 2023 from being appointed as a director in terms of

Section [64(2Y of the Act. .

With respect to the adeguacy of the internal Gnancial comtrols with reference to

financial stalemems of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls,

the company is ¢xempl from getting an audit opinion on internal financial control.

With respect to the other matlers (o be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance

with Rule 1l of the Companies {Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in aur apinion and

o the best of our infonnmation and according to the explanations given to us:

a) The Company has no pending litigalions.

b} The Company does not have any long-term coniracts including derivative contracts
for which there were any material foreseeable losses.

¢} There were no amounts which wore requited to he transferred to the Investor
Education and Protcction Fund by the Company.

d} (i) The management has ropresented that, to the best of it's knowledge and belicl,
ather than as discloscd in the notes to the accounts, no funds have been advanced or
loancd or invested (either from borrowed finds or share premium or any other
sources or kind of funds) by the company to or in any other person(s) or entity(ies),
ineluding foreign entities {“Intermediaries™), with the undevstanding, whether
recorded in wriling or otherwise, that the [ntermediary shall, whether, directly or
indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner
whatsocver by or on behalf of the company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries™) or provide
any guarantee, sécurily or the like on behall of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

{ii) The management has represenied, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief,
other than as disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds have been received by
the company from any person(s) or entity{ies), including foreign entitics (*Funding
Parties™). with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the
company shall, whether, directly or Indircetly, lend or invest in other persons or
entities identificd in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party
{“Lllimate Bencficiaries™) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of
the Uliimate Beneticiaries; and

(i) Based on audit procedures which we considered reasonable and appropriate in
the circumstances, nothing has come to their notice that has caused them to believe
that the representations under sub-clause (i) and (il) contain any material mis-
statelnent.




e) The company has not declared or paid any dividend duting the year in contravention
of the provisions of scetion 123 of the Companies Act, 2013,

8) With respect to the matler to be included in the Audilors® Report under Section
197(16) of the Act, in our opinion and according to the information and explanations
given 1o us, the Timit prescribed by section 197 for maximum permissible managerial
remuneration is nol applicable to a private limited company.

FOR KABRA & MALIWAL
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration Number: 104485

Membership Number- 121441
LDIN: 2312144 I BCUNYNTS07
Date: (1.09.2023

Place:Nanded
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ANNEXURE A TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS™ REPORT

Report as required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order™), issued by
the Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Companies
Act, 2013 (Refer to in paragraph 1 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements” section of our report of even date) With reference to the Annexure A referred
to in the Independent Auditors” Report to the members of the Company on the financial
statements for the vear ended March 31. 2023, we report the following:

(i) (a) (A) The Company has proper records related to full particulars including
quantitative details and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment.

(B) The company is not having any intangible asset. Therefore, the provisions of Clause
(iMa)(B) of paragraph 3 of the order are not applicable to the company.

(b) In our opinion Property, Plant and Equipment have been physically verified by the
management at reasonable intervals. No material discrepancies were noticed on such
verification during the year.

(¢) According to the information and explanation given to us, the title deeds of the
immovable properties are held in the name of the company.

(d) The company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment during the year.
Therefore, the provisions of Clause

(i)d) of paragraph 3 of the order are not applicable to the company.

(¢) No proceedings have been initiated or are pending against the company for holding
any benami property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of
1988) and rules made thereunder. Therefore, the provisions of Clause (i)(e) of
paragraph 3 of the order are not applicable to the company.

{ii) (a) In our opinion, physical verification of inventory has been conducted at reasonable
intervals by the management and the coverage and procedure of such verification by the
management is appropriate. No material discrepancies were noticed on such
verification.

{b) During any point of time of the vear, the company has been sanctioned any working
capital limits from banks or financial institutions on the basis of security of current
assets noted in Balance Sheet annexures,.




(iii)

(1¥}

(v)

(vit)

During the year, the company has not made any investments in, provided any guarantcs
or security or granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans, secured or
unscoured, to companies, firms, Limited Liabality Parnerships or any otlwer parties.
‘Therefore, the provisions of clause 3iii) of the said Qrder are not applicable to the
company.

The company has not made any loans, investments, guarantees and security on which
provisions of section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act 2013 are applicable.
Thereforg, the provisions of clavse 3{iv) of the said Order are not applicable to the
cOmpany.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
Company has not accepted any deposits from public, Therefore, the provisions of
Clausc (v) of paragraplt 3 of the order are not applicable to the Company.

As explained 10 us, the Central Government of India has not specified the maintenance
of cost records under sub-section (1) of Section 148 of the Act for any of the products
of the Company. Therefore, the provisions of Clause (vi} of paragraph 3 of the order are
not applicable o the Company,

{a} The Company is gencrally regular in depositing undispuled statutory ducs mchading
Provident Fund, Employees State Insurance, Income lax, Sales Tax, Wealth tax,
Service tax, Duty of Customs, duty of Excise. Value Added Tax, GY1, Cess and other
statutory dues with the appropriate authorities to the extent applicable to it. There are
no undisputed amounts payable in respect of income tax. wealth tax. service tax, sales
tax, valuc added tax. duty of customs, duty of excise or cess which have remained
outstanding as at March 31, 2023 for a period of more than 8 monihs from the date they
became pavable,

(b} According o the information and explanations given lo us, there are not any
statutory dues referred in sub- clavse (a) which have not been deposited on account of
any disputle. Therelore, the provisions of Clause {vii)(B) of paragraph 3 of the order are
not applicable to the Company.

tvitl In our opinion and according to the information and cxplanations given to us, there is

no any transaction not recorded in the books of account have been surrendered or
disclosed as ihcome during the yeae in the tax asscssmoents under the Income Tax Act,
1961 (43 of 1961,

(a} In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given (o us, the
Company has not defaulted in repayment of any loan or othet borrowings or any
interest due thereon to any lender.

(b} In our opinion and accerding to the information and explanations given to us, the
company has not been a declared wilful detanlter by any bank or financial institution or
nther lender.

(e} [n our opinion and according to the information and explanations given (o us. the
loans were applied {or the purpose for which the loans were obtained.

(d} In our opinion and according to the information and cxplanations given to us, there
are no funds raised an shost term basis which have boen utilised for long torm purposes.
(e} [ our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
company has not taken any funds from any entity or persen on account of or to meet the
abligations of its subsidiaries. associates or joint ventures.




(x}

(xi)

{xii)

(xiii)

(xiv}

{av)

{xvi)

(1) Tn our opinion and according to the information and explanations eiven Lo us. the
company has not raised loans during the vear on the pledge of securitics held in its
subsidiaries, joint venmres or associate Compartics.

{a} The Company has not raised moncy by way of initial public offer or further public
ofler {including debt instriments). Therefore, the provisions of Clause (x)fa) of
paragraph 3 of the order are not applicable to the Company.

(b} In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given Lo us, the
company has made preferential aflotment or private placement of shares during the year
and the requirements of section 42 and section 62 of (he Companies Act, 2013 have
been complied with and the funds mised have been used for the purposes for which the
funds were raiscd.

fa) We have not noticed any case of fraud by the company or any fraud on the
Company by ity officers or cmployees during the year. The management has also not
reported any casc ol fraud during the vear,

{b) During the year no report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies
Act has been filed by the avditors in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of
Companics (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government.

(¢} As auditor, we did not receive any whistle- blower complaint during the vear.

The company is not a Nidhi Company. Therefore, the provisions of Clause (xii) of
paragraph 3 of the arder are nat applicable io the Company,

As per the information and explanations received 1o us all transactions with the related
parties arc in complignce with sections 177 and 188 of Companics Act where
applicable, and the dctails have been disclosed in the Anancial statements, cle., as
required by the applicable accounting standards. Identification of rolated parties were
made and provided by the management of the company.,

a) The company is not covered by section 138 of the Companies Act, 2003, reluted to
appointment of internal auditor of the company. Therefore, the company is not required
to appoint any internal auditor. Therefore, the provisions of Clause (xiv) of paragraph 3
of the order are not applicable to the Company.

The Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with directors or persons
connected with him for the year undur review. Therefore, the provisions of Clause (xv)
of paragraph 3 of the order are not applicable to the Company,

{a} The Company is not required 1o be registered under scotion 45-1A of the Rescrve
Bank of [ndia Act, 1934,

{b) The company has not conducted any Noen-Banking Financial or Housing Finance
activitics during the vear,

(¢} The company s not a Core Investment Company (CIC) as defined in the regulations
made by the Reserve Bank of India.(d) As per the information and explanations
received, the group docs notl have any C1C as part of the group.

{xvii} The company has not incurred cash 10ss in current financial vear as well in immediately

preeeding financial vear.

{xviii) There has been no resignation of the previous statutory auditors during the year.

{xix)

On the basis of the tinancial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realisation of financial
assels and payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanyving the
financial statements, the audilor's knowledge of the Board of Dircctors and
management plans, we are of the opinion thal no material uncertaingy cxists as un the

FE



date of the awdil report that company is capable of meeting its liabilitics existing at the
date of balance sheet as and when they [all duc within a peried of one year from the
balance sheet date,

(ax) There is not lability of the company under the provisions of section 135 of the
Companies Acl, relating to Corporate Social Responsibility, Theretore, the provisions
of Clause {xx) of paragraph 3 of the order are not applicable 10 the Company.

(xxt) The company has net made investrents in subsidiary company. Therefore, the
company does nol require (o prepare consolidated financial statement. Therefore, the
provisions of Clause {xxi) of paragraph 3 of the order are not applicable to the
Company,

FOR KABRA & MALTWAL
Chartered Accountants
Finm Registration Number: 104485W

e o N iy
."' Chartered

a| focourntant
FRH Ho.
104485 W

Fariner :

Membership Number- 121441
LIIN 2312144 1BGUNYNTI0T
Date: 01092023
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FORM NO. 3CA

[See rule BG(1Ha)]
Audit report under section 44A8 of the Income-tax Act, 1961, in a case where the accounts

of the business or profession of @ person have been avdited under any other law

1. We report that the statutory audit of M/s. M.V.K. Agro Foad Product Limited, C/0, Shri Kishanrac Wenka,
At Post Kusumnagar, Waghalwada, Waghalwada, Umari 5.0, Nanded, NANDGED, Andaman and nicobar islands, -
431807, India, PAN: AALCMS956E was conducted by us in pursuance of the provisions of the Companies Act,
2013, and We annex herete a copy of our audit report dated 01-Sep-2023 along with & copy of each of :- :

fa) the audited Profit and loss account for the peripd beginning from 01-Apr-2022 to ending on 31-Mar-2023.
{by the audited balance sheet as at 31-Mar-2023; and

2} doruments declared by the said Act to be part of, ar annexed to, the profit & loss account and balance
sheet.

Z. The statement of particulars required ta be furnished under section 44AB is annexed herewith in Form Mo.
3CDh.

3. In our opmion and ta the best of our information and according to examinatian of boaks of accaunt indluding
ather relevant decuments and explanations given to us, the particulars given in the said Farm Na. 3C0 are
true and correct subject to the following observations/gualifications, if any:

! I our apinion and to the best of aur information and according to examination of books of account
including atfier refevent docuents and explanation given to us , He particiiars given in the said Form Neo.
3C0 are true and correct. Subject to the folfowing observations / Qualification if any

For Kabra & MaliwalCharterad
Accountants

Place:  Nanded Hame of the signatory: AVIN OMPRAKASH KABRA
Dare: I0-Sep-2023 Partner, M. No. 121441
UDIN: 23121441 BGUNYPY 714 Firtre reg, Mo, 0104485W
Full Address: 1st Fiopr Mantri Kakani Complex, Near SBI
Apmc Bank, Nanded, Nayamandha Nanged

5.0, Nanded, NANDIED, Maharashtra, 431602,
Indiza



FORM NG. 3CD

[5ee rule &GI2]]

PART - A
Mame of the assessee *tM/s. M.V.K. Agro Food Product Limited
) CiQ |, Ehrl Klashanrao Venka, At Post
JKusumnagar, Waghalwada, Waghalwada,
Addross ‘Umari 5.0, Handed, NANDED, Andaman and
nicabar islands, 431807, India
Permanent Account Mumber or Aadhaar Number ;BPAN: AALCMSI5ER

4  Whether the assesses is liable to pay indirect tax like exclse
duty, scrvice tax, sales tax, goods and services tax, customs Yes, GST Act, Maharashtra - 27 AALCME956B

duty, etc. if yes, please furnish the registration number or NZA
SG5T number or any other identification number allotted for
the same
5  Statps :DOMESTIC COMPANY
& Previous year :01-Apr-2022 to 31-Mar-2023
7 Assesgment year 12023-24
B

Indicate the relevant clause of section 44AB under which the . 44ABla
audit has been conducted . {a)

8a ‘Whether the assessee has opted for taxation under section

1I5BA/115BAA/115RAR/115BACS 115BAD? t¥es - T1GBAA

PART - B

a IF firrn or Association of Persans, indicate names of parthers/members

{a) and their profit sharing ratios, Nol Applicable

In case of AQP, whether shares of members are indeterminate or
unknawn?

If thr_ar'e is any change in the partners or members ar in their profit .
{b} sharing ratic since the last date of the preceding year, the particulars of : Not Applicable
: such change.

10 _Nature of business or profession (if more than one business or profession a
{a) is carried on during the previous year, nature of every business or
profession}.
b If there is any change in the nature of business or professian, the
particulars of such change.

11 {3} Whether books of account are prescribed under sectlon 44A4, if yes, 1lst
of hooks so prescribed,

List of books of accaunt maintained and the address at which the books As persch llb
of accounts are kept.
(In case books of account are maintained in a computer system, mention
(B) the buoks of account generated by such computer system, If the books of
accounts are not kept ak ane location, please furnish the addresses of
fecations along with the details of books of accounts maintained at each
lacation.)

As per sch B}

Yes, As persch.d[a

______ N As per sehllc
12 ‘Whether the profit and loss account includes any profits and gains assessable on .
presumptive basis, if ves, indicate the amount and the relevant sections (448D,
44ADA, 44AE, 44AF, 44B, 44B8, 44BBA, 44BBB, Chapter XII-G, First Schedute or
any ofher relevant scction.) .
13 (3} Methed of accaunting employed in the previous year.

M

{h} Whether there had been any change in the method of a-éc.n.unting émpioved
vis=a-vis the method employed in the immediately preceding sty No




e Iranswer to {b] abawve isin the affirmative, give detalls of such change, and Not Applicablc
the effect thereof on the profit or loss.

Serial number  Particulars Increase in profit (Rs.) E’g?ase i profit

(dy whether any adjustrnent is réquired to be made to the profits or toss for
complying with the provisions of income computation and disclosure standards Noe
rgtified under section 14% (2)

{e} If answer to {(d) above iz in the affirmative, give detalts. nf 5uch ad]ustments

Increase in Decrease in MNet Effect (Rs.)
_ profit {(Rs.) profit {Rs.)
ICS T - Accounting Policies
JCOS 1T - Valuation of Inventories
ICOS IH - Construction Contracts -
ICDS IV - Revenue Recognition
ICDS V - Tangible Fixed Assets : :
1CDS VI - Changes in Foreign Exchange : ' Not Applicable
Rates : :
ICDs WII - Governments Grants :
1C0% VI - Securities
1C0OS [X - Borrowing Costs
.ICDS )( F'rmfisions Contingent

Disclosure as per ICDS:

ICDS I - Accounting Policies

ICES 11 - Valuation of Inventaries ;
Iff] ICDS 1T - Construction Contracts . As persch.13f
: ICDS5 IV - Revenue Recognitian ;

ICDS W - Tangilile Fixed Assets

[CDS VIE - Governments Grants

IChs X - Baorrowing Costs

ICDS X - Pravisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets

14 fa) Method of valuation of closing stock emploved in the previous year.

(b] In case of deviation from the methud of valuation prescribed under section - N
1454, and the effect thereof on the profit or loss, please furnish

Serial number  Particulars Increase in profit {Rs.) E}R‘?;';Ease in profit

15 Give the ﬁ::llowmg partu:ulars of the capital asset converted into stock-in-trade: - MIL

{a) Description of capital asset;
{by Date of acquisition;
" () Cost of acquisition;
{d} Amount at which the asset iz converted into stock-in-tragde.

1& Amounts not credited o the profit and loss account, being,-

fa) the items falling within the scope of sectian 28: wIL
the pro ferma credits, drawbacks, refund aof dut'_.r r:nf customs or axcise or
{b) service tax, or refund of sales tax or value added tax, where such credits, NIL
drawbacks or refunds are admitted as due by the autharities concerned;
{c) escalation claims accepted during the provious year; MIT.
{d} any other item of income; P MIL.
{e} capital receipt, if any. i NIL
17 wWhere any land or building or both is transferred during the previous year for a : NIL

consideration tess than value adopted ar assessed or assessable by any authority of
a State Government referred to in section 43CA or 50C, please furnish

etails of Consideration received or
proporty accrued '




18 Partu:ulars nf depreciation allowahble a3 per the Income -tax Act 1961 in respect of As persch.l 8 .
each asset or block of assets, as the case may be, in the fallowing form :-
(a) Descriptian of asset/block af assets,
{b) Rate of depreciation.
{c) Actual cost or written down value, as the case may he.
Additions/deductions during the year with dates; in the case of any
(e} a?ditinn Qf an asset, date put to use; including adjustments on account
of—
Cenkral Value Added Tax credits claimed and allowed under the Central
(i) Excize Rules 1944, in respect of assets acquired on or after 1st March,
1994,
(H} change in rate of exchange of currency, and
{iii} subsidy ar grant or reimbursement, by whatever narme called.
fe) Depreciation allowahle.

Iy Written dawn vahie at the end of the year,

19 »’-‘-.muunts admissikle under sections-
a) 324D, {b) 33AB, (c) 33ABA, (d} 35(1)(1), (e} 35(1){ii), {f) 35(1)(iia), (g) NIL
A5{EWN, (h) 35(1{0iv], (i) 35(2AA), () 35(2ABY, (k) 35ABA, {137 35ABDB, '
{m)354D0, {n)35CCA, {oY35CCC, (p) 35CCD, {g) 350, (r) 350D, (5135004,
(t135E:

Amaount debited to profit and loss account

Amaunts admissible as per the provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961 and
also fulfils the canditiens, IF any specified under the relevant provisions of
Income Tax Act, 1961 ar Income Tax Rules, 1962 or any sther guidelines,
circutar, etc., issued in this behalf.

20 Any sum paid te an employee as bonuys ar commission fDr Services ) NIL
(a) rendered, where such sum was ctherwise payahle ta him as pmﬁtE or
dividend. [Section 36{1](ii]]

Details of contributions received from employees fcrr various funds as . As per 5ch.20b
referred ta in section 36{1)(va): -

(B)

Thc”.
act

. Lat
Sum recejved Pue date for A The actual date of

from payment to the
employees payment toun cancerned authorities

pai
d ............................

21 .{a} Please furnish the details of amounts dehited to the proFt and loss account,
being in the nature of -
Capital expenditure
Personal expenditure
Advertisement expenditure in any souvenir, brochure, tract, pamphlet or the
fike, published by a political party
Expenditure incurred at clubs being entrance fees and subscriptions ~IL
Expenditure incurred at clubs being cost for club services and fagilities used

Expcnditure by way of penalty or fine for vialation of any law far the time
being farce

Expenditure by way of any other penalty or fine nat covered above

Expenditure incurred for any purpose which |5 an offence or which is prahibited
by law

(bl  Amounts inadmissible under section 40{a}:-
{i} as payment ta non-resident referred to in sub-clause (i)
(A1 Detzils of payment on which tax is not deducted: NIL
(1) date of payment
(I1} amount of payment
(I} nature of payment

Sertal  :Mature of
number fund




{c}

td)

{ii)

(i

(ivy
(v)

fwi}

[wiiy

(¥} name and address of the payee

Detaits of payment on which tax has been deducted but has nct been MIL
(B) paid during the previous year or in the subsequent year beforg the
expiry of time prescribed under section 200{1)

(I date of payment
{11} ameunt of payment
{II[) nature of payment
{Iv) name and address of the payee
{%} amount of tax deducted
as payment referred to in sub-clause {ia)
{A) Details of payment on which tax is not deducted: CNIL
{I} date of payment '
{II} amount of payment
{III) nature of payment
{I¥] name and address of the payee

Details of payment on which tax has been deducted but has not been | NIL.

{B] pzid on or before the due date specified in sub- section (1) of section
139,

(1] date of payment

(II} ameount of payment

(111} nature of payment

{1V} narme and address of the payee

(v} amount of tax deducted

(VI} amount out of (V) depasited, ifany
as payment referred to in sub-clause (i)

Details of payment an which levy is not deducted: - NIL

(1)  date of payment
(A} (11}  amount of payment

(IIIy  nature of payrment

{1V}  name and address of the payese

Dretails of payment on which lavy has been deﬂucted but has nut been \Il
paid on or before the due date specified in sub- section {1) of section
139,

(13 date of payment
(g3 {II[)  amount of payment
{II[Y nature of payment
{IV)  name and address of the payer
(WY  amount of levy deducted
(WVIY  amount out of {¥) doposited, if any

under sub-clause (ic) [Whearever applieable] NIL

under sub-clause {iia) o o ~IL

under sub-clause (iib) e S

under subi-clause il MIL
(A} date of payment

[(B) amount of payment

(€} name and address of the payee

{wn} under sub-clause (iv} - - | NIL-

{ix} wunder sub-clause {v) NIL

Armaounts debited to profit and loss accuunt bemg, interast, salary, bonus,
COMMISSion or remuneration inadmissible under sectlon 40(b)/40{ba} and Nat A

computation thereef; . .
Disallowance/deemed incame under soction 404A{3):

prlicable



(A) documentsy/ eui_dence, whether the expenditure covered under section
40A(3) read with rule 6DD were made by account payee chegue drawn
on 8 bank or account payee bank draft. If not, please furnish the details: Yes

Serial Date of Nature of Mame and Permanent Account
Amaount  MNumber ar Aadhaar Mumber of
o . the payeg, if available
On the basis of the examination of books of account and other relevant
decumnents/evidence, whether the payment referred to in section
(B) 40A(3A) read with rule BDD were made by account payee cheque drawn
on a hank or account payee bank draft If nok, please furnish the details

number  payment  payment

of amount deemed ta be the profits and gains of business or profession Yes
under section 40A(3A), e .
i Name and Permanent Account
Serial [rate of Mature of .
Amount  Number or Aadhaar Number of
number  payment
_:F__‘f ent  payment ; the payee, if available N
{e)  provision for payment of gratuity not alfowable under section 404(7}; MIT.
. any sum paid by the assessee as an employer not allowable under section
(f) ) NIL
LAMAS . AU
{9} particulars of any liability of a contingent nature; wIL

amount of deduction inadmissible in terms of section 144 in respect of the
thy  expenditure incurred in relation to income which does not form part of the kakal  NIL
income;

(i}  amount inadmiszible under the proviso to section 361 ){iil) MIL

22 Ampunt of interest inadmissible under section 23 of the Micra, Small and Medium
Erterprises Development Act, 2006,

23 Particulars of payments made to persans specified under sectiond0A (2)(b). MNIL
24 Amounts deemed ko be profits and gains under secticn 32AC or 22AD or 334AB or

NIL

3388A or 33AC.. ML
23 Any amount of profit chargeable to tax under section 41 and computation thereaf.  NIL
26 In respect of any sum referred ko in clauses (a), (b}, (c), {43, {e}, {11 or {g) of

. section 43B, the liability for which:- - ML

pre-existed on the first day of the previous year but was not allowed in
the assessment of any preceding previous year and was

£ad paid during the previous year;
{by  not pald during the previous year.
(B Was incurred in the previous year and was

(a) pald an or befare the due date for furnishing the return of income
of the previocus year under section 139{13;

{A}

[State whether sales tax, customs duty, excise duty or any other indirect tax, levy : No

27 Amount of Central Value Added Tax credits/ Input Tax Credit(ITC) availed of or |
(a} utilised during the previous year and its treatment in the profit and loss NIL
_ account and treatment of outstanding Central Value Added Tax credits/ Input !

(b Particulars af incorme ar expenditure of prior period credited or debited ta the - NIL

28 Whether during the previous year the assessee has received any property, being
share of 8 company not being a company in which the public are substantially
interested, without cansideratian or for inadequate consideration as referred to in
section S56{2){viia), if yes, please furnish the detalls of the same.

28 Whether during the previous year the assessee recelved any consideraticn for issue
af sharas which exceeds the fair market value of the shares as referred ko in section o
F&{2}(viib}, if yes, pledase furnish the detafls of the same.

204 (a) Whether any amount is to be included as income chargeable under the head No

. Mot Applicable

(b) If yos, please furnish the foliowing details:




- {i} Mature of incame

{ii) Amount therecf

29B (a) Whether any amount is to be incleded as income chargeable under the head No
: ‘Income from gther sources’ as referred to in section 56(2){x)7

‘(b If yes, please furnish the Fallawing detalls:
: {iy Mature of income
A{ii} Amount (in Rs.} thereof

30 ' Details of any amount borrowed on hundi ar any amount due thereon {lncludlng
interest on the amouwnt borrowed) repaid, othenwise than through an account payee  NIL
cheque [Sectian &30]. )
EDA{E} Whethor primary adjustment to transfer price, as referred o in SEEtlon " Nao
Q2LE{1), has been made during the previous year?
=) If yes, please furnish the following details

(il inder which clause of section $2CE(1) primary adjustment is
made?
(il Amount {in Rs.) of primary adjustrment

Whether the excess money available with the associated enterprise
(iii} is reguired to be repatriated to India as per the provisions of
section S2CE{2)?
If ves, whether the excass monay has been repatriated within the
preseriped time

If no, the amount (in Bs.)} of imputed interest income on such
{vw] excess money which has not been repatriated within the prescribed

(1w}

time .
J0B Whether the assessee has incurred expenditure during the previous year MNa
{a) by way of interest ar of similar neture exceeding one crorg rupees as :

{b3  Ifyes, P'Gas':’ furnish the fD”“W'“Q.‘.J?FE"'E .................................
(i)

Amount {in Bs,] of expenditure by way of |nterest or 01’ 5rm|lar nature
incurred

farnings before interest, tax, depreuatmn and amumzatmn {EBITDA]}
during the previcus year |[m Fs.}

Details of mtErest Expenmture brought fumard #s per sub sectlnn (43 nf
section 34B

() Details of mterest expendltu re caroed forward as per sub-section [(4) of
section 94B - _ _
SGC.{aJ Whether the assessee has entered into an impermissible avoidance No
: arrangement, as referred to in section 96, during the previous yvear?
Thd If yes, please specify:-
(i) Mature of the impermissible avoidance arrangement:
g
(i) Amount {in Rs.] of tax benefit in the previous year aristng, in
aggregake, to all the parties (o the grrangement: . L
31 (a) Particulars of each luan or deposit in an amount exceeding the limit specified  NIL
in scction 26955 taken or accepted during the previous year!
(i hame, addrese and Permanent Account Number or Aadhaar Humber
(if awvailable with the acsassee) of the lender ar depositar;
(il amaunt of loan or deposit taken or accepted;
(il whether the loan ar depasit was squared up during the previous
VEear,
maximum amount putstanding in the account at any time during
the previous year,
whether the loan or deposit was taken or accepted by chegue ar

{v] hkank draft ar use of clectronic clearing system through a bank
account;

{iv)




in case the loan or depasit was taken ar accepted by cheque or
{wi} bank draft, whether the sarme was taken or accepted by an account
payee cheque or an actount payee bank draft. .

Particulars of 2ach specified sum in an amount exceeding the limit specified in
section 26955 taken or accepted during the previous year:

(b name, address and Fermansnt Account Number or Aadhaar Number [if
{iv available with the assessee) of the persan from whom specified sum is
recaived;

(i)  amount of specified surn taken or accepted;

whether the specified surm was taken or accepted by cheque or
{iti} bank draft or use of electronic clearing system throwgh a bank
acgount;
in case the specified sum was taken or accepted by cheque or bank
{iv) draft, whether the same was taken or accepted by an account
payee chedque or an account payee bank draft.
[(Particulars &t (@) and {b) need not be given in the case of a Government
company, a banking company or a corporation established by the Central, State
or Provincial Act.}

section 2695T, in aggregate from a person in a day or in respact of a
(ba} single transaction or in respect of transactions relating to one event or
occasion from a person, during the previous year, where such receipt is
otherwise than by a cheque or barnk draft or use of electronic clearing
system through a bank account:
(i} Mame, address and Permanent Account HNumber or Aadhaar Number (if
avaitable with the assessee) of the paver;

{iiy Mature of transaction;
(iii]  Amount of receipt {in Rs.);
(ivy Date of receipt;

Particulars of each receipt in an amount exceeding the limit specified in
section 2695T, in aggregate frem a person in @ day or in respect of &
single transacticn or in respect of transactions relating to one event or
occasien frorm a person, received by a chegue or bank draft, not being an
account payee cheque or an aocaunt payee bank draft, during the
previous yaar:
(i) Marme, address and Permanent Account Number or Aadhaar Number [if
available with the assessee} of the payer:

(it}  Amount of receipt {in R5.);

(bb}

Farticulars of 2ach payment made tn an amount exceading the limit
specified in section 28957, in aggregate to & persan in 8 day or in respect
of a single transaction or in respect of transactions relating to one event
or accasion to a person, atherwlse than by a chegque or bank draft or use
of electrenic clearing system through a bank account during the previous

year:
(i} Name, address and Permanent Account Number or Aadhaar Number (if
available with the assessee) of the payee;

{irl  Mature of transaction;

{bc}

{iii} Amount of payment {in Bs.};
fivy Date of payment;

section 2695T, in aggregate to a person in & day or in respect of a single
{bd)  transaction or in respect of transactions relating to one event or occasion
to 3 person, made by a cheque or bank draft, not being an account payec
cheque or an account pavees bank draft, during the previous year:
(0 Mame, address and Permanent Account Number or Aadhaar Number ({if
availahie with the assessee) of the payees;

{il)  Armount of payment {in Rs.);

M1,

NIL

1.

NIL

. NIL
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(d)

{Particulars at (ba}, (bb}, (bc) and (bd) need not be given in the case of
receipt by or payment to a Government company, a banking Company, a
post office savings bank, a cooperative bank ar in the case of
transactions referrad to in sectian 26955 or in the case of persons
referred to in Notification No. 5.0. 2065(E} dated 2" July, 2017)

Farticulars of each repayment of (oan or depasit or any specified advance in NIL

ich an amount exceeding the limit specified in section 2697 made during the

previous year

(i} name, address and Permanent Account Number or Aadhaar Number (if
available with the assessee) of the payee;
{ii) amaunt of the repayment;
{iiy maximum amount cutstanding in the account at any time during the
previols year;
(iv) whekther the repayment was made by cheque or bank draft or use of
electronic clearing system through a bank account;
in case the repayment was made by cheque ar bank draft, whether the
(v] same was repaid by an account payee cheque or an account payes bank
. draft. L S
Partmulars of repayment uf loan or deposit or any specified ad'u'ance in an MIIL.
amaunt excocding the limit specified in sectlon 2697 received otherwise than
by a choque or bank draft or use of electranic clearing system through a bank
account during the previous yvear
(M name, address and Permanent Account Numbrer ar Aadhaar Number {if
i available with the assessee) of the payer;
repayment of loan or deposit or any specified advance received otherwise
(}iy than by a cheque or bank draft or use of electranle clearing system
thraugh a bank account during the previous year. _ S N
Particulars of rcpayment of loan or deposit or any specified advance in an NIL.
(e} amount excecding the limit specified in section 265T received by a cheque or
bank draft which is not an account payee cheque or account payes bank draft
during the previgus year: —
i name, address and Permanent Account Mumber or Aadhaar Number (if
) available with the assessee) of the paver:

repayment of loan or deposit or any specified advance received by a
fiiy chegue or a hank draft which is not an account payee cheque or account
pavee bank draft during the previous year.
{Particulars at {c}, {d) and {e) necd not be given in the case of a repayment of
any laan or depasit or any specified advance taken or accepted from the
Gevernment Government company, banking Lompany oF a corperation

(3] Deta|ls of brought ferward lass ar depreﬂatmn allowance, in the follnwmg NIIL.
manner, to the extent available:
All losses/
Mature of _Amount allowances not:Amount as
Azsessment loss/allow returnad allowed under ‘assessed (give Remarks
Year ance (in (i sertion Teference to
rupees) ) 115BAAS115BA relevant order}
C/1158AD0

*If the assessed depreciation is fess and no appeaf pending then take assessed.

Whether a change in sharehelding of the company has taken place in the No
(b} previous year due to which the tosses incurred prior ta the previous year
cannat be allowed ta be carried forward in terms of section 79

Whether the assessee has incurred any speculation 1oss referred tD in SEEtlﬂn No
73 during the previous year, If yes, please furnish the details of the same.

Whether the assessee has incurred any loss referred to in section 734 in
{d) respect of any specified business during the previous year, if yes, please . NIL
furnish details of the same.
In case of a company, please state that whether the t:elrn.|::=';|r"|',.-r is deemed te
be carrying on a speculatian business as referred in explanation to section
73, if yes, please furnish the details of speculation toss if any incurred during
the previous vear.

Sl Mo

rupees

i)

{e)




33

34

35

Section- wise details Gf deductions, if any, admissible under Chapter V1A ar Chapter

Sectmn under Amnunts adm|s5|ble as per the provision of the Income Tax Act, 1961

whirh ang fulfils the conditians, if amy, specifred under the relevant
deduction Is pravisions of Income Tax Act, 1961 or Income Tax Rules, 1962 ar any
claimed other guidelines, circular, ete, issued in this behalf.

Whether the ascessee is required to deduct or collect tax as per the pmwsmns |
fa) of Chapter XVII-B ar Chapter XVII-BB, if ves please furnish:

1 Tax deduction and collection Account Number {TAM)

Section

Mature of payment

Tetal amaunt of payment or receipt of the nature specified in calumn {3)

Total amount on which tax was required to be deducted or collected out of

(4

6 Total amount on which tax was deducted or collected at specifizd rate out of
=)

7 Amaount of tax deducted or collected out of {6)

8 Total amount on which tax was deducted or collected at less than
specified rate out of (5)

S Amount of tax deducted or collected on {8}
10 Amaunt of tax deducted or collected not deposited to the credit of the

[ N AV

(b Whether the assessea is reqmred tt‘:l Flrnish the statement of tax deducted or

Whether the statement af tax
Tox deducti ) . deducted or collected contains
ax deduction [nformation abaut alt
) Due date Date of .
and collection  Type of far furnishing :details/transactions which are
Account Nurmber Form o .2 required to be reported. If not
furnishing if furhished 754 . P i ’
(TAN) : 9 Pease furpish list of

detailsftiransactions which are
not reported.

o) Whethear the assessee is IlElhIE to pay II'"ItEFEEt unger sectmn EDI{IA} ar SECtIDH
2Q6C(7). If yes, please furnish:

Amount of interest

Tax deductian and collection ;under sactian Armount paid cut of column (23
Account Number (TAN) ZOL(1AY206C(F) s :along with date of payment,
.payable

(a) In the case of a tradmg CANCErT, give quanntatwe detaiis of prlnCLpal iterms DF
goads traded:

{i) opening Stack;

{ity  purchases during the previaus year;
{iii)  sales during the previous year;

(ivl closing Stock;

{v}  shartagefexcess, if any.

(b In the case of rnanufacturmg concern, give quantitative details uf the prmcma]
fterns of raw materials, finished products and by-products:

A Raw rmaterials :
{i' opening stock;
(i) Purchases during the previous year,;
{ii} consumption during the previous year;
{iv} sales during the previous year;
{v] closing stock;
(vi] vield of finished products;
(vii) percentage of yiefd:

_ (wiil) shorttagefexcess, if any.

B Finished products/By-products :
{il opening stock;

ML

Yes, As per sch, 3da

"r’LS, ﬂ'm per %Lh 34h

Not Applicable

As per seh 35b-A

As per sch 33b-B



{iiy purchases during the previous year;

{filiy  quantity manufactured during the previous year;
{iv) salss during the previous year;

{v] closing stock;

{wi} shartagefexcess, if any.

_BEAHJ Whether the assessee has received any amount in the nature of dividend Mo
: as referred to in section 2{22){e)?

(b} If yes, please furnish the following details:
(it Amount received {in Rs.}
(i} Date of recemt

37 Whether any ¢osk audit was carned ouft, if vee give the detalie |f any, ef
dlsqualsﬁcatmn or disagreement on any matter/itemfvaluef/quantity as may be ot Applicable
38 ‘Whether any audit was cenducted under tha Central EXCISE Act, 1544, if yves, give
the details, if any, of disqualification or disagraement an any Mot Applicable
matter/itemfvaluefguantity as may be reported/identified by the auditor, _
39 Whether any audit was conducted under section 72A of the Finance Act, 1954 in
relation te valuation of taxable services, if yves, give the details, if any, of

disqualifeatien or disagreement on any matter/itemfvalue/quantity as may be Not Applicable

40 Detanlﬁ regardlng turnever gross preﬂt etc fer the preweus year and precedlng As per sch.dd)
previous year:

. Tatal turnover of the assesses

. Bross profit/turnover

- Met profit/turnpwer

. Stock-in-trade/turnaver

5. Material Consumed/finished goods produced

{The dekails required o be furnished far principal items of gaods traded or
manufacturcd or services rendered)

41 Please furnish the detaits of demand raised or refund issued during the previous
year under any tax laws other thar Income Tax Act, 1961 and Wealth tax Act, 1957 NIL
alang with details of relevant proceedings. L .

42 (a) Whether the assessee is required to furnish statement in Form Mo. 61 or Fnrm No
Mo, 514 or Form Mo, £187

{b) If yes, please furnish:

FCOR TV N

Income-tax Whether the Form contains

Department information about alf detailsy
Reparting ::pe %I,e date Eatesif ftrar‘rs::u:l:lr.ms which are required to
Entity urnishing, i be reported. If not, please furnish

Tdentification Form furnishing furnished list of the details/transactions

MNurmber N . which are not reposted.

43 (a) Whether the asscssec or it5 parent entity or alternate reporting entity is liable o
ta furnish the report as referred to in section 286(2) )

{b)  if yes, pleage furnish the fallowing details:
(0 Whether report has been furnished by the assessee ar Its parent

(tiy MName of parent ent|t3-r

(iif) Name of alternate reporting entH:*,nr |:|f applicable)
(v} Date of furnishing of repart
{c) if not due, Expected date of filing _
44 Break-up of total cxpenditure of entities registered or not registered under the GST:

Tatal Exponditure in respect of entities registered Expenditure Yes, As per Sch.dd
amount of under GST relating to

Particulars

10




1 entities not
felating toTotal registerad
other payment ko gistere

; ey under G5T
registerad registared
entities  =ntities

ExpenditureRealating to  Relating to
incurred  goods or  Entities
during the szervices falllng under
et exempt composition
from GST  achems

For Kabra & MaliwalChartered
Accountants

] Acgourtan
FRH Ho. o

: #ure and stamp/seal of the signatory)
Place: NANDED Name of the signatory e NAVIN OMPRAKASH KABRA
Crake: 30-Sap-2023 Partner, M. No. 121441

Firrm req. Mo, Q104485w

Full Address @ 15t Floor Mantri Kakani Complex, Near SBI Apime
Bank, Nanded, Nayvamondha Nanded 5.0, Nanded,
HA&MDEDR, Maharashtra, 431602, India

11



Schedudes to Form 3C0 - Mfs, M.V.K. Agro Food Product Limited - ALY, 2023-24

10: Details of business / profassion

sector e . Sub-Sector . Code . Particulars of change
Manufacturing . SBugar Q4006 © Mo Change
.2 Manufacturing _ " Others _ ' 04097 " Mo Changea

11a: Books prescribed ufs 44 AA

1 Cash book
2 Journal
3 Ledger

11b: Books maintained

Address
1 Bank book £/, Shri Klshanrae Yenka, At Post Kusumna.-j.a.r.,..ﬁééi{a.!wéﬂé,
Waghalwada, Nanded-431 807, Andaman and nicobar islands, India

2 Cash boak -do-

3 Journal -do-

4  Lledger ~fo-

5 Purchase register -do-

& Sales register X ) ~diz-

7 Stock register

11¢: Books f documents examined
Bank book
Cash book
Jeurnal

Purchase register

- Sales register

1
2
3
4  Ledger
5
G
¥ Skock register

13f. Disclosure as per iCDS
ICoxs

1 ICDS I - Accounting Policies

2 ICDS 11 - valuation of Inventaries

3 LCDSIII - Ccns._t_ructiun Contracts

4  ICDS TV - Revenue Recagnition

- o=

Disclﬂg.u re

Accounts are maintined In accordance with
Arcounting Policies generally accepted in India.
Criring the year under review there is na change in
any of the accounting policy .Details of Accounting
Palicies empiloyed are given in Note A of notes to
dccounts o o

The Inventeries are valued by the management at
cast or net realisable vatue whichever is lawer on
FIFZ basis and further adjusted to inctudes the
amount of cost of purchase and other costs incurred

. by the assessee to bring the goods to the place of its
: loration and condition as on date of valuation
. Nut Applicable

: Sales & Receipts are accounted on mercantile system
. of accounting .During the year under review we have
- not come acress any case Whereih revenue is not

" recognised due to reasonable certainly of its

collection year during the under Audit




Schedules to Form 3CD - Mfs, MUK Agro Food Product Limited - ALY, 2023-24

ICDS W - Tangible Fixed Assets

IC0s VT - Gavernmeants Granks

ICOS IX - Barrowing Costs

ICDS X - Pravisions, Contingent Liabilities
and Contingent Assets

Fixed assets are stated at cost comprising of cost of
acquisition and any attributable cost of bringing the
assets ta condition for its intended use less
deprecigtian till date .MNone of the fixed assets s
revalued during the year under review For details of
Tanqitile Fixed Aszets refer clause 18 ta Formm 300

Mot Applicable being no subsidy received during the

. year o

' Borrowing Costs which are directly attributable to

;. acqulsition of a qualifying assets has been capitalized
. to the particular asset and othe bhorrowing costs has

i been treated as an expensea during the period in

* which they have incurred.Borrowing costs capitalised
_.during the year is Rs.Mil.

During the year we have not come across any liability
which is contingent in nature, cther than specifically
provided otherwise.No such events have octurred
after the Balance Sheet date which will have bearing
on profitability and 7 or state of affairs of the
Concern.

ol



18 {i): Depreciation allowahle under the Act

Block of Assets Rate
1. Buitdings - resideniial 5%
4. Fumiturgs’ fittings - 10%
5. Plantd Machinery - nol

covered in olther biocks. 1534
CAars..

7. Plant/ Machinery - as per .,
proviso 1o Rule S{1)

Total

W DN, as on
01.04.22

21,06,17,272

27,19,433,
18,61,59,356:

282271

39,97,88,332

Additions Lp tor
3.10.22

1,55,39,858
19,42,007
6.42,04,176
NIL

8,16,386,041

A&dditions

after 3.10.22-

MNIL

MNIL

NIL

MIL

14

(3
-

Schedules to Form 3C0 - M/s. M.V.K. Agro Foad Product Limited - A.Y. 2023-24

Deletion

MIL

MIL

MIL

MIL

Total

22,61,57,130

46,611,440

25,03,63,532

2,92,271

48,14,74,373

Cther

arry

. Depreciation

©Adjustroents, if G

NIL. 1,13,07,857

NIL:  4,66,144

NIL: 3,75,54,530°

NIL: 1,156,908

o 4:94,45,43
' ... B

W.D.W. as on
31.03.2023

21,48,43,37
3

41,095,296

21,2B,05,00
3

1,75,363

43,20,278,9

34



¢

Schedufes to Form 300 - M5, MK Agre Food Product Linvfed - 4., 2023-24 e

Block of Assets A mount

1. Buildings 5%-
4. Furnitures! fittings 10%-
b, Plant! Machinery 15%-

Grand Total 8,16.86,041

206: Employees’ contributions to welfare funds ufs 36(1){va)
Sum recgived Due date for

Hature of fund - EPF  from employees. . payment
1 EFPF 1,857,336 15-May-2022
2 EFF 1,62,253 15-1un-2022
3 EFF ' 1,434,747 15-Iul-2022
4  EPF : 1,139,754 15-Aug-2022
5 EPF 1,49,891  15-Sep-2022
& EPF 1,49,040  15-Oct-2022
7 EPF : 1,83,028  15-Nov-2022
8 ECPF 2,18,011  15-Dec-2022
9  EPF ' 2,47,457 15-1an-2023
111 EPF 249,112 15-Feb-20G23
11  EPF 2,47,474 15-Mar-2023
12 EPF 1,80,916  15-Apr-2023

Tatal 22,58,019

Date of

19,42,007 30-Jun-2022
£,42,04,176 30-May-2022

1,55,39,858. 15-Apr-2022  15-Apr-2022 -
30-Jun-2022 .
30-May-2022

The actual . The actual date of payment
- Amount paid . to the cancerned autharities

3,93,026 °
3,40,172 .
3,00,788

2,02,386 :
3,13,750
3,12,044
3,81,947 -
4,56,675

5,15,553 |

5,19,002
5,15,572
3,76,913

47,18,728

Date put to use Adjustments if

any

07-May-2022
14-Jun-2022
13-Jul-2022
1-Aug-2022
13-5ep-2022
13-Qct-2022
14-Now-2022
13-Dec-2022
13-Jan-20232
13-Fet-2023
14-Mar-2023
13-Apr-2023



Tax deduction
and collection
Account Mumber
(TANY

M
NSKMT11
BOB

MNSHMT11
808

Mak111
808
MNSKM1i1
808
MNSKM111
808

Totat .

Gegtio
n]

(21
1942,

1840

184

182

2080

Mature of payment

3

{ntergct ather than Interest on

sacuntias

Payments to contractars

Fees for profossional or

tachnicat senvices

Salary

Sale of other goads

Total amount of
payment or receipt

of the nature

specified in column

(3)

i4)

3981070
222011 226
: 11.3.?.4315
51,30,000

15,58,45,540

..38p28821z

Sefedides to Form 300 - M/s. MV K Agro Food Product Limited - A Y. 2023-24
34a: Deduction or collection of tax as per the provisions of Chapter XVII-B ar Chapter XVII-BB

Tetal amount on

which tax was
required to be
deducted or

collected out of

(4)

Eh
39,81.070

222011226

11,87 436

51,30,000 °

15,59.45 540

18,82,55272

16

Taktal armoung

on which tax

was deducted tax deducted
or collected at  or collected:

specified rate
out of {5)

{8
34.81.070

222011 226
11,87 438
51,30.000

15,59 45 540
38,82,55,272

Total amount
on which tax

Amournt of was deducted tax‘“;ﬂﬁ;;
o Ecllfiii;: or collected
aut of (6] specified rate on (8)-
aut of (5]
- (8 {9
3,99 107 NIL NIL
15,30,685 NIL NIL
1,18.744 NIL NIL
445,723 NIL NIL
167677 NIL NIL
26,60,936 - 0 0

Amount of tax
deducted or
collected not
deposited to
the credit of
the Central
Government
out of [7) and
{93

(10}
NIL -
NIL
NIL
NIL

MIL
0



34h: TDSTCS returns

Tax deducktion and
callection Account Mumber

{(TAMN}

M5KM111806
M5KM111806
M5KM111808
NSKM111806
NSKM111E808B
NSKM111808

Schedufes to Forrm 300 - Mfs, MK Agro Food Product Limited - ALY, 2023-24

Type of
Form

Due date

31-Jul-2022

15-Jul-2022
30-Nov-2022
31-lan-2023
15-]an-2023

17

Date of
furnishing, if
furnished

19-Jul-2022
13-Jul-2022
26-0ct-2022
31-Jan-2023
13-38n-2023

CWihether the statement of Lax

- deducted or collected contains
dinformation about all

! details/transactions which are required
. to be reported, If not, please furnish
*ist of details/transactions which arg

: ot reparted.

31-May-2023 -



35b-A: Raw Matgrials Details
Lnits

' SUGARCAME TOH

355-B: Detaifs of Finished Products

1 SUGAR

35b-B: Details of By-Products

© 1 MOLASSES
. 2 BAGGASE
. 3 PRESSMUD

Opening Stock

nits
QUINTAL

nits

TON
TON
TON

MIL

{pening Stock:
68,268

Cpening Stock

.

Echedufes fo Form 3C0 - M5, MUVY.K Agro Food Progdoct Lirited - ALY, 2023-24

Purchases

MIL-

e . mamr.ﬂ
F

15

Consumption

Purchases

HIL

Purchases
O ONL
MIL .
NIL:

MIL

Gales

Quantity.
Manufactured. = =
235,125

Quantity

Manufactured
16,713

77.061.
8,606

NIL

Shor.tagcmm .
Closing Stock [/ Excoss

Sales

130813

Sales

10,824
1215

-}
MIL:

Closing Stock

1 ,63.48.0

Closing Stock:
13-

10,120

2,754

~ Shortage/.
Excess{-)
MNIL

Shortagef:
Excess(-)’
MIL
62,527
6,051



Lt

Schedules ta Form 3C0 - M/s. MV K, Agre Food Preduct Limited - A.Y. 2023-24 e

4 tccounting Ratios

in & W ko=

Total turnover of the assescea
Gross profiffturnover

Met profit/turnover
Stock-in-tradefturnowver
Materlal consumed ko Finished goods

Material consumed

Finished goods produced

" Current year ¢ Ratio to Last vear Last vear
______ amount . twrnover{%) ~  amount B
83,27,65,216 130,67,11,401
22.03,50,499 . 23.63 14,15,10,486 13.9

4,24 70,364 . 455 3,54,92,227 2.72
61,20,91,377 . 65.562 34,53,68,427 26,43
_ MIL MIL
NIL MIL
MIL MIL -

Expenditure

NEL

4,07,51,411

NIL
9,42,58,767 .
42,76,003 :

B,16,86,041

redating Lo
entities not
Tﬂtfal paymentl tD registered under
registered entities GST
6,95,95,417 60,53,67,940

23,10,80,230

6,42,71,68E

MIL
1,22,17,217

MNIL

W, Far Kabra &
[WiwalCharterad
coauntants

'NAVIN OMPRAKASH KABRA

44: Break-up of total expenditure of entities registered or not registered under the GST:
Total . Expendityre in respect of entities registered under G5T
ota
amount of - Relating Relating to
. - Expenditure | 10 9o0ds Entities Relating to
Particulars incurred Car falting ather
during the - Services under reqistered
year ; exempt composition  entities
t from G5T  scheme
Purrhases 67,49,67,35 MNIL MIL £,85,99,417
F TR
Manufactur
ing 27.18,31,64 27,911,176 NIL 3,79,60,235
Expeonses 1 :
Employee 5
Benafit MTL MWIL MIL :
Expenses 5'.‘.‘..2.’.?.1.'?.97 .................. . ;
Finance 9,42,58,7 NIL
Cost ... 9,42,38,767 B7 0
Indi : :
Expemses  1.64.93,320 . 2221517 NIL 20,54,486
Fixed ' 1 2,40,04,2 ) '
assets. 81686041 . foi  ML- 57681831
120,35,08, | 12,32,75 : :
S Bia: 670 MiL 187285968
Place: MNANDED
Crate: 30-Sep-2023

9

Partner, M. Mo, 121441
Flrm req. Mo, 01044850



M.V.K. AGRO FOOD PRODUCT LIMITED
CIN:U15316MH2018PLC304795

CIN:UL15316M 79

BALANCE SHEET g at 31st m;tﬁh!znza
Note | |Amount

as Amount
5r. No. Particulars
& No. on 31.03.2023 as on 31.03.2022
Rs.(In Lakhs) Rs.{In Lakhs)
(A) EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1 Shareholders' funds
(a) Share Capital 1 500.00 500.00
(b) Reserves and Surplus 2 897.08 472.38
2 |Share Application Money 0.00 0.00
3 |Non-current liabilities
{a) Long-term bormowings 3 4175.94 3522.13
(i) Other long-term liabilities 3 2818.48 1899.50
{c) Deferred tax liabilities (net) 4 0.00 0.00
(d) Long-Term Provisions 0.00 0.00
4  |Current liabilities
(a) Short-term borrowings 5 4230.02 1724.64
ib) Trade payables 6 1515.66 2291.58
{c) Other current liabilities 7 423.99 475.96
{d} Short-term provisions 8 0.00 0.00
14561.17 10886.20
B |ASSETS
1 Non-current assets
(&) Fixed assets
(i) Tangible assets 9 6526.02 6026.23
{ii} Intangible assats - -
(i) Capital work-in-progress - -
{1} Intangible assets under development - -
{b) Mon-current investments 10 504.91 30.10
(c) Deferred Tax assets (net) 11
{d) Long-term loans & advances =
(&) Other non-current assels 12 0.00 0.00
2 |[Current assets
{a) Current iInvestments - -
(b} Inventories 13 7258.12 4619.24
{c) Trade receivables 14 0.00 2.22
(€} Cash and cash aquivalents 15 63.05 14.58
{e) Short-term loans and advances 16 195.82 186.14
i) Other current assets 17 13.25 7.68
14561.17 10886.20
Notes on Accounts & Significant Accounting Policies 01 to 32

The notes referred to above form an integral part of the Balance Sheet.

For & on Behalf of the Board of,
MVK Agro Food Product Limited
7
—
-"__,-I;'__’!_._.___._.-'

= i

oy —
‘31:':?}!1? A

Maruti V Kawale Ganesh V Kawale
(Director) (Director)

DIN : 06421662 DIN : 06421666

PLACE: NANDED

DATE: 01-09-2023

Partner
M.No.121441

As Per our annexed report of aven date
For Kabra & Maliwal

UDIN : 23121441BGUNYNT7507




M.V.K. AGRO FOOD PRODUCT LIMITED
CIN:U15316MHZ01EPLCI04795

Note Amount Amount
Particulars
Sr. No No. | as on 31.03.2023 as on 31.03.2022
Rs.(In Lakhs) Rs.(In Lakhs)
1. |Income from operations 18 9327.65 13067.11
II. |Other Income 19 65.98 196.45
III. | Total Income {1+ 1) 9393.63 13263.56
IV. |Expenses:
Cost of materials consumed
(I) Raw Material 20 8919.68 B983,42
{11} Stores,Spares, Chemicals, Packing material etc, 0.00 0.00
Other manufacturing expenses 21 643.24 608.45
Changes in inventories of finished goods, work in progress
and stock in trade. 22 -2667.23 1852.15
Employee Benefit Expenses 23 642.72 500.06
Finance Cost 4 942.59 605.01
Depreciation and amortization expenses ] 261,83 211.20
Other expenses 25 179.21 112.75
Preoperative Expenses Written off 0.00 0.00
Total Expenses 8922.03 12873.04
v, |Profit/(Loss) before exceptional and extraordinary
" |items and tax (B - D) 471.60 390.53
vI. | Exceptional Items/Prior Period Items 0.00 0.00
VII. |Profit/(Loss) before extraordinary items and tax (v-vi) 471.60 390.53
| vi11. |Extraordinary Items 0.00 0.00
| 1X. |Profit/(Loss) before tax (v-vi) 471.60 390.53
| X. |Tax expense:
{1} Current tax 46,89 35.61
{11) Deferred tax 0.00 0.00
(1) MAT credit
| XI. |PROFIT/(LOSS) for the period =X
| X11. |Earning per equity share:
(1) Basic B.49 7.10
(I1) Diluted
Notes on Accounts & Significant Accounting Policies 0110 32

o
aruti V Kawale

The notes referred to above form an integral part of the Statement of Profit & Loss.

For & on Behalf of the Board of,
MVE Agro Food Product Limited

o
~3
_:—'-'-'_‘-'-'—-.-'

=
Director)

DIN : 06421662

DATE: 01-09-2023

DIN : 06421666

As Per our annexed report of even date

For Kabra & Maliwal

Chartered Accountants

CA Navin Kabra
Partner
M.No.121441

W Firm Regn. No. 104485W
N7
f -

UDIN : 231214418GUNYNT507



M.V.K. AGRO FOOD PRODUCT LIMITED
CIN:U15316MH201BPLCI04T75

Motes farming part of the Financial Statements for the year ended 315t march 2023

Maote 1 - Share Capital
Note s - Authorised, Issued, Subcribed paid up (Rs.iniakhs]
Sr. No. Share Capital 203213 My
Mumber | Amount{Rs) Mumber Amgunt|Rs)
Al |Authorised
|Equity Shares of fs.10/- gach 5000000 500.00 5000000 500,00
Tatal 5000000 500.00 5000000 500.00
B} |issued Subscribed and fully paid-up shares
Equity Shares of Rs.10/- sach 5000000 500.00 500.00
Share Application Pending Allotment o 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total SO000M 500.00 SO0 500.00
| 1.1]Details of Share Holders holding shares more than 5% total pakd up capital
Equity Shares
As ot 31.03.23 As at 31.03.12
P SO No.of shares | % held No. of shares % held
Maroti Venkoba Kawale 22174000 45 48% 2274000 45 48%
Ganesh Venkatrao Kawale 401000 B.0Z% 401000 B.02%
Sagarbai Marotrao Kawale 201000 4.02% 201000 4.02%
|Sandeep Marot Kawals 401000 B.02% 401000 BO2%
Prayagbai Venkatrao Kawale 991000 15.82% 991000 19.82%
Kishanrac Venkatrao Kawale 531000 10.62% 531000 10.62%
Parmeshwar Kishanrso Kawake 201000 4.02% 201000 4.02%
s o e 5000000 100.00% 5000000 100.00%
1_ -ﬁ Reconciliation of Outstanding Shares
Equity Shares
As at 31.03.23 As at 31.03.22
Particulars
Number | AmountiRs] | Wumber Amouniffs]
Shares outstanding at the beginning of the year | 5000000 500.00 SO00000 S00.00
Shares lssued during the year (4] 0.00 L] v
Shares bought back during the year » = » -
S000000 S00.00 5000000 500.00
1.3 Term/rights attached to equity shares
The Company has only one class of equity shares having value at par. Each share holder is entithed 1o
e vite par share
Mote 1 - Reserves and Surplus
[ 5 No. Particulars 2022-23 2021-22
Al |Resarves & Surplus
General Reserve 47138 117.46
Less: Adjusted during the year 0.00
472.38 117.46
Dic Subsidy Received
Surplus/Deficit Transferred from P & L AJC 424.70 354.92
Total B97.08 472.38




Nate 3 - Long Term Borrowlngs

| 5 Ma, Particufars

ez xn
Al |Gegured Loang
Term Loan from Bapk
Buldhana Urban Co-Op, Cr. Sacigty Ltg, 166/61 3286.82 3536.54
Bu'chara Urban Co-Op. Cr. Sacety Ltd, 166/70 ogg, 12 0.00
{Less: Shares & Deposdts) -210.0L 114,41
Total 4175.99 3522.13

Term I 3a1 has been sarchioned Batdana U-lan Ca-operative Crodt Sacety LIMted wit-1 son ity of

martgage of Factery Land & Bultding and Plant % Machine .

Term Loan Amaunt of boan Amount of koan aytstanding
cntstandirndg ag az on 31,03, 022 Including
41443 2% current maturities of loag term
{Including current Dbt}
maturites ol long
lemmbebbl s
lInterest rate :
'13% p.a.
Bepavinent of Term loan ;
7 Years fram the date of sanction Q.00 0.o0
Unsecured Loan
Fror Dirgciors and Relatives a819.12 150014
Total 2819.12 1900.14
3.7 Secarmy of Mortgage of Lnmovable Property with Hypothecatlon of Plant & Machinery.
3.2 Halances of Ungecyred Loans are subject to confirmations & recenclllatlon IF any.
Hote 4 - Deferrad Tax Assets | Met)
Particulars wzza Mtz
Deterred Tan Asset
Finged Assel; Irmpact of difference between tax depreciat.on and Rl 0.00
depreciation charged for financial reporting.
.00 .08
Lags: Dafarrad Tax Liabiliby
Fied Asset: Impact of difference betwearn tay depraciatian and .01 a.0d
depreciation tharged for financlal reporting. .08 .00
!
fTokal 0. 0.00

A% 8 regsuly af follpwing of Accounting Standard (A5 22 * Accounting far Tazes an Income” issued by the
Irstilute of Chartered Accountants of Indla, no effect on current year profit,

Mote § - Short Term Borrawlngs

[ 5r. Ha.

Partlculars Lo.oevEdes o Aen-nm
2]  |From Banks
Rupmata Urban Co-0p Credit Society (C0) 299.39 0.o0
Thane Jarnala Sakakari Bamk: Pledge boan (TISB ) 2950.83 1724.654
Tatal{A) 4230.62 1724.64

4.1 Primary Securiky:

P erdogar Leare Facility “rom Tnane lanta Sehakan Bark LEd, 1S secared by Fledoe of Slack,




_ Mote G-

Trade payables

Particulars Lodemedy o deate2
Sundry Crediters far sugarcane purchass BES.50 2203.90
H&T Bl Pavhblz 850,16 B2.68
Other Sundry Creditors a0 4,04
!
fTotal 1515.66 2251.58

£.1 Balanges al Sundry Credilers fer Supplies/ Sorvices and Far Capital Geods are subject to conflrmations

Nate 7 -

Note § -

MNobe 09 -

& recencllatan, of any

Other Current Liahilities
Particuiars _oEoeREy Lowaer
OEher Cur -2t Liamlilics 245 80 357,44
Dutstanding Expensas 178.18 118.52
Total 423.99 475.96
7.1 Balances of Advances from customers o subiect Lo confirmations & reconciliations, i any.

Short Term Provision

. Partlculars 2223 202122
Sha1 Torm Provisicn L0 oo
Tatal £#.00 J.00
Property, Plant and Equipment

Particulars ... A02e-2n w222
Ly lang.ble Assets
Grass Biock E026.23 53378.232
Add - Additer Hade Du-ing vear E25.73 921,42
BBSZ.95 B9, 66

Less ; Delatian Made Durng Year 55,11 B2.24
Less : Depreclatzn 261.R2 21120
Nl Biork 652607 62523
B) Capila: Wark in Progress .00 0.0
Total 65246.02 6O2G.23
The Property, Mant and Egliprment of the Company have nat bean revalued durlng the year under review.

01

a1

rceagnized.

Dapraciatian on Property, Plant and Equipment Is provided on writken down value methed on pro-rata basls.

A(TLis explanec by the management that the Company has assessed recoverable value of assats, which
warker aut to mgher than correspanding hook value of nel assets, hence No [Mpalrment [oss Mas beer

Note 10 - Non-Current Investment

Particulars = S 1. S
Mon-Trade Invastments:jvalued at cast urtless otherwise stated}
Inwestient In Equity Instruments {Unguoted)
LET Filk (55, Far MPCBaard} and Shares Others 504.91 30,10
Total 504,591 30.10




Mote 11 Deferred Tan Assets [ Net]

Particulars L oo 2022
Beferred Tax Assat
Fined fsset- 'mpact of difaranca ketween tax depraciation and 0.0
drpreciation charged for tinancial reporting.
Q.00
Less: Deferred Tax Liability
Fixed nsset: Impact of difference betwaan tax dapreclation angd
depreciator charged Tor financial ceporting. 0.0
Tt al 0.0

11.1(A5 a re2ult of fllawing of Accgurting Standard (AS) 22 ¥ Accounting For Taxes on Income" Issued by the Institute

Note 12 - Other Non Cuerrent Assets

Particulars pmas m2izz
Miscelanenus [rpenditure to the extant not written off
Prelirninrry Fuprnses ERI1)
Lass: Written Cff duelng the F.y. [ERINI]
Tatal o.00
Mote 13 - Inventaries
Partizulars B R .. b2 SO
Eagasse 37292 63.70
Pragarmud 24.67 18.27
rinlshed Gaeds (Sugark 5721.80 328263
Malasses Stock 1.52 &B.04
{3tock ot Stores & Spares & Packing Material 1137.21 116555
|
1Total Fi58.11 4619.24
12.1 Closing Stock is taken as valued and cerpfied by the management.
13.2 Irwventorices are wakued at eost or net realisakble velue whichawver is lower.
Note 14 - Trade Receivables
ELT Partlcwlars. | 2Wezx 02122
wnsecured, considered good:
A Lebts qutstand g far o pericd af exceeding sic manths g.0d 2,22
I Cthar Debts
Tokal Q.09 2.22

24.1 Balances of Trade Recewables are subject to confirmatlons B reconclliatlans, i any,




1y

" Note 15 - Cash and Cash Equivalents

[Srme. Particulars 201223 aogad
iy Lash and gash Equivalents
Cazh .n hana .20 1.33
| Bank Balances
In Current Accocunt 62,84 13.27
Total E3.05 14.58

152 Balances with bark are sabkjecl ko conficmalions & reconciiiatians, F any.

Note 16- Short=-Term loans and Advances

Particulars B4 5 |1 -4 B ¥
hodns f Advances
Staff &dvance Q.00 0,00
Corractor Advance 22.2% 12.36
Db Advpnnig 173.57 173.78
Tatal 195.82 186.14

15.1 Baianees ol Advances paid to SuppliersfSeryizas are subjeck to canflemations & recandiliations, if any,
15.2 Ax explainad by the menagament sdvances pam to seppliersfervices is in neomal course of business whigh will
be clearac in *he normal operzt'ng cycle of the Compay,

MNate 17- Other Current Assets

Particwlars T ann [ Awaz
Citrer Aeca.vanle 13,25 7.68
Suranily Dupasit .00
Total 13,25 T.68
Nate 18 - Revenwe from Operations
(5. Ne Particuliars 20223 | AMaa
1 Damestic Sabes
Lhgas Sale 275045 q984.45
Faw Super 2563 9% 517662
Hagaze Sale Byl 3674
Precsorud Sale 3.96 161
Ach hales 1.348 it5
1acrap Sala +15 11123
Niolasses Sales 191243 158E.38
Canz Seed fales 200418 1103.62
Tokal __8321.65 1340467.1%
Note 19 - Other Income
Farticulars 202323 021-22
Bulloars, Charl et 2.49 1.09
Clher Inceme 006 0,05
#ior L Reeeived .64 .57
W s llaneous Income a.17 Q.08
Supdr ia-e Damagr 14724
Fenaity Aecowsry 04z 0.54
Burnt Supar Cana sold 21.4% 3365
In=erast Received - 285 g.52
Cincide d lecriveg 260 178
Turder Faes L2 G.02
Interes] T asived (HET | 16.12 [hCx)
Intarast Aecawad un FRK 1217 Q.00
Total 65.98 106.45
Ie1jatne” ineana is recagnised on accrual hasis except Dividend,




Nate 1 - Cast of Materlal Consumed

Sr. Mo Particulars 2022.23% 2021-22
A} |Materiai Conserrned
Lane ~u-chase 53,68 SEYR T
Came Developement Exponses 0.0
Malasess Furcnased B Haawy B2E. 99 1132.19
IHarvasting Experises ¥10.14 474,10
i Transporting Exprnses 10405.10 BTE T
k& T Labour Transperation Expenzes ?1.B2 1543
Cane HE& T lommizlan fxpensas 13112 403.1%
=u'lackrart & Tyre Hepairing Exoenses 450 L.24
Cana 5=ed Plot Fepenges ERa LE1
Cost Of Raw Materlal Conzumed BE25.05 BE73.07
B]  |Packing bgterial
Opanlrg Stork OF Packing Matarial 0.ace 305
hdd:- Purchase During ¥oar 5361 49,29
Lasz:- Clos-np S7ock C.4ao0 R
04
Totak[B) g3.61 104,34
1Total B919.68 2083.,43
Mote 21 - Other Manufacturing Expenses
Particulars 208223 N
Sagasse Interna Trans poialan & Hamali Exp 15,28 10.85
Prasemud Internal Trans poralion Eaponses 477 513
Warufacturing Expenses 2701 14,495
U Felef Foml 13.12 12.84
W&l Rellaf Fund HRITY] Lza
Sakhar Sankul Fund 131 o.ac
insurance Exp. Werkmen {100 0.ac
Gopinath Munde HET Labowr Fund 340 0.0
Computer Arpair Fepenses 412 1.a0
Electrizal Repalr Fxpenses 41.65 36,25
Eaginear g Section Repainng Expenses 2i3.33 2E8.32
FAgInesring | kpenses 9. 22,75
Clal Kepalr & Maintghancse Fuprrses 5rE0 da.
Process & Chemical Expansas 101.21 5077
Slire Maledig Transport Expenses 11.35% 11.77
Stere Materlal Loading & Linlaading L16 1.11
Water Supply Expensas 1.Ed o b
Caneyard Cleaning Expences 13.5E EEL
DG Set [ Diesel) 576 38.05
Power & Fuel Dapenses 1532 19.95
Sugar Intermzl Tranzportation & Hamal: Exporises 13.14 18.33
Waigh Bridge Repalr Expenses 034 [ER4L)
Aril Staff Travelling Expenses 957 am
Total 54324 £048.45




" Note 22 - Chages in Inventarles of Finlshed Gaads Work in pragress and Stack In Trade

Note 23

Note 24

Particulars 2022-23 2021-32
alFinlsned Gooos (Gugar)
Qpering ik 328263 4941 77
Add Purcagse guring the year 0.00
318263 941,77
Clewsing Slock OF Fimsh el Socds 5721.80 J2E2 .64
-2439.17 1559.14
by Bapasse Stock
Opening Stock 63,70 33.52
Add Addition during L yoear [.0g
H3.70 33.82
Clesing 5tock O Finished Goads 372892 5370
-309.23 -29.78
kg
Ope=ming 37k EH AJE EFE-Ri
Add: Additicn during the year .0 Q.04
EB.03 =2B.65
Cliaing Sleck OF Findshed Sonds 1.52 #B.03
BE&.56 240.58
d|Mressmud
Dipaniag Shok 19.17 1,45
A Adcdition dusing the vear 0.0¢ 0.00
19,27 L.4%
05 g Sluck Of Sivislied Guads 2467 15,27
=5.40 =17.70
{Increase)/Dacreasa In Invantory -1667.13 1R5Z.15
- Emplayes Beneflt EXxpensas
Particulars - - 2021-22
Salarias, e s ang Conmission 574,22 444 .82
Quertirme Expanses 347 1974
Borus 41.07 14,36
laurar Waifare Furd Exoenzes 19
Piewigdur:d Fund - Employers & Employees Snare 2396 2094
Total 642,72 500.06
- Finance Cost
Particulars 202233 . RD2-z2
Ak nrenesl 80489 580.81
Zlher Irtrest 0,37 0.04d
Pravessize Charges <] &.55
Sunnp Doty & Mortgaze deed Expenses 15z 16.83
san< Chages & Commssion .25 082
Tokal $32.50 §05.0%




Note 25 - Other Expenses

Particulars 2022-23 2021-22

Administrative & Selling Expenses

Audit Fees and Other Awdit Expenses B.75 B.T5
Consultancy Fees Charges A 0.00 0.43
Donation Expenses 10.50 0.0
Staff Quarter Repairing Expenses ¥l 0.00 0.86
Nursery Expenses < 1751 10.79
Boter Agni Pradipan Samarambh - 1.62 1.87
Profassion Fees % 11.20 832
Mabile BHl a 1.84 0.93
Toll tax o 1.91 oo
Dress & Uniform 1:, 118 0.28
Staff Travelling Expenses - 2.07 110
Miscelinguse Expeses. 0.03 on
Medical Bill Expenses D.22 0.18
Guest And Hospitality Expenses .20 1.80
Oiffice Expenses 0.47 0.19
Insurance Plant & Machinery .64 0.00
Insurance Sugar stock 6.25 745
Insurance Staff 1.51 0.00
Printing & Stationery B.BG 558
Agvertisernent Expenses 543 676
Postage & Telegram Expenses g 153 0,02
Meeting & Caremony Expneses # 185 1.28
Inspection Charges - 11 0.30
Vehicle Repair & Maintenance . - 237 305
vehicle Hire Charges ¥h 10.18 297
Vehicle Fuel Expenses .1:._ 3486 15.38
Mon Agriculture Charges : 6.84 2.96
Fees & Taxes Expenses Ba3 10.49
Diesel & Petrol Expenses 0.31 016
Guest House Expendes 072 o077
Garden & Plantation Expenses 0.74 0.90
Agri Office rent 1.20 1.17
Membership Fees 0.73 0.56
Staff Training & Watfare 161 0.00
Gopinath Munde HET Labour Fund Exp, B.52 0.00
Total L 179.21 112.75

Note 26

Note 27

Note 2B

Mote 29

Mote 30

Prewipus year figures have been regrouped & r2arranged, wherever necessary.
No sitting fees has been paid to any Director of the Compary.

Micro, Small & Medium Enterprises Developrnent Act,

Under the Micro, Small & Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 which came into force from 2nd
October, 2006, certain dischosuers are requéred to be made relating to Micrg, Small & Medium
Enterprises. The Company is in the process of compiling relevant information from its suppliers about their
coverage under the sald Act, Since the relevant information is not readily avallable, no disclosure have
been made in the accounts.

Prior Period items

Expenditure Nil

Income N
Company information:

Registeration No. of Company 304795.00
Date of Reglstration 02.02.2018
Permanent Accaunt Number AALCMSSSER
Taa Deduction Account Numbsaer NSKM111B08
G5TN Number ITAMLCMSTISER1ZA
IEC Code Nl

Product Sugar
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" Mote 31

il

31z

Mote 32
32.01

32.02

3z0

3.0

32.0a

32.05

As paraccout-ng Standard SR Relaled Party Disclosures”, issued by the Institute of Charterad Accountants of Indla,
tha d-&r nsures of transactlons wich the Related Peries as defined in the Accounting Statndard are green below:

Name of the Party
VP K.Agro Feod Frodact #Frivate Limlted

Cor Shankarraw Chavan laggery And AgmeProduct Private Limibed

Sai Krupa Da:ny Private Limited

Related FParty Transaction:
Particulars:

Ralatlonghip
Slster Campadnles
Slster Companies
Slster Cormpanies

Unsecued Loans laken curing the year As per List
Unsequied Loans Repaid during the year A5 per List
Balancw of Unseoured Loaas as on 31.63.2421 AL per bisk
Purchases during the year

w.P.K.Apre Food Procuct Mivate Limited 1447 .29
S Kraps Duiry & Foud Products Private Limited 115,64
Sales during the year

adi Krupa Gainy & Food Products Private Limited 033
Galaru vy u” Sundry Bebtors a5 on 31.03.2022 Hil
Ealancas of Sundry Craditors as on 31.00. 20832 1562973

SHEMIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLCIES

Methed of Accounting

The accounts of the comprany ane prepared in accordance with the accounting prnciples genealhy
accepted in India. The cormpary has MainEgined its accounts on the basis of Mercantlle System of
ALCcounzing.

Basis for preparatign of financial statements

Tha finencial statements hawe bern pre pared uader Lhe bistorical cost corverntions and In arcordanee
with poengrily accupled accounting principles. Accounting pelicies not speacifically referred to
oheewise are cunsistent and in accosdance with genesalby accepted acoournting prnsiples.

All aswets wne liablities have been ciassified as current r noo-curtent a8 per the Compary’s normal
apirating cycle and other criteria set oot it the Echedule M Lo the Companies sct, 2013, Based on the
matpre wl preducts amd the time betwean the acquesltion of assets for processing and their realisakion in
cash and cash equivaleets, the Company hias zscartained ts nperating oycle as 12 months for the
ourpase of cusrent of nen Jurienl classificatior. of assets and kabilicles.

Cash Flaw Statemeant

Cash Fluws wre reported using the indirect methad, wherely Profit Before Tax is adjusted far the effects
of trarsactinns af a nan sashoaature, ary deferrals or accruals of past ar futu e perating cash receipts
ar payments and Items of Income or wapenae associated wich investing o7 financing Cash Mo,

Prirgerty Plant and Equipment

Fraperly Alant and Equipmens are stated at cost less depresiation, Cost indudes linancing cost ralating

ter bor rown funes attributabla to the onstrugtio s or acguisitlon of quatifying fixed asset upto the date
Ltk asset iz ready fo: use. Nong of the Property pant and equipment is revalyed duelng the year urder

TEINIEW,

Prlor Period Items
Frion Peripe Ibems are included in the respestiye reads of accounts and materdal tems ase dlsclosed by
way ol notes o the accaunts.

Depreciation

2eprecial’ur- pn Progerty, Mant and Equipment s providesd an written down value method wslog the
ratas arnven a7 hased e the usefiliives as givenin the schedule 1| te Companies Act, 2013. The
campany 1as wsed the following lives to provide depreciation an 16 Property Plant and Equipment.

Tvps of Asger Useful lives (In Years)

Ruililng AN
Campnters .00
Elacr. Installabors 1040
Furnm'turas & Fiskures 10,00
Muto- Cars 5.00
Cffice b ewprngrits 5.00
Plant & isachinorios 20.00




32,06 Inventories
Tre inventory consicts of raw materials, consuables & slores, packing materials, scrap. The company
has valued the Imeentory at cost oF ne realisable value, whichever 1§ lower and on the basis of physical
werflcation of stedk by the management at the end of tha year. Thare « no change in the method of
valuatizn of stock as comparad b previous year.

32.07 Revenue Recognition
Rewenue frorm sale of goads is recagnized when all the signifecant risks and rewardz of awnershlp of the
Aovds hawe been passed to the Buyer, usually an delivery of the gaads as Below
Diamestic sales are accounted for on dispatch from tha polnt af sale i, when e risks @ transferred 1o
ke buyer.
The company Lolliets Goods and service tax on behad of the Sovermment and, theretors, these are not
crenemnic benedits Tlewing 1o Lhe company, Henca, they are excluded from revenue.

32.08 Cyrrent Asaets, Loans S Advances
Iathe opanion of the management the value of 2l Current 3a5R85, Loans & Advarkces and other
reavizable are nat le=s than thair reallzable value In che ordinary cousse of business,

32.09 Accounting for Taxes ar kbncome
Allncornes Taw
Prowiszan for Las is made for coreert aecownting petiod [Reparting Perodh on the basis of the taxsble
profis computed inaccordamree wilh Income Tas Act, 1951, Provision for current incéme tax is shown net
ofl prespaid 12w under other provisons,

B] Dofereed Tas

Deferred tav asset & Nabilities are recognized Tar the Fubure tas consequences of tirming differences,
subject to the conslderatlon of prugence. Defesred tax assets & labilidies e measured using the Laa
rates enzcted or substantively enacted by the Ba‘ance Shapt gdate. The caerying amount of deferred tax
azzetiahillty are reviewed at each Balance Sheet date & recognised and careied forward anly ta 1the
extent that there is 2 reasonakla cartainty that the assetwill ba realised in future.

32,1 Impairment of Fied Asset
The carrying amaunt of assetis revicwed perledically for 2oy indication of impairment based cn
internaly sxterngl fackors. b lnpaliment lass is recognisad wherever the carrying amourt of an asset
axcaed I3 receveralle amount. The recaverable armeunt is geeater of the assets net selling price &
vaiue N use. In Assessng vatue In uss, the estimated furure cash flow are discounted te thair prasont
value at the weighted average cost of fapital. Post Impalmeant, depraciakion 15 prosided cn the reesed
carrying value ot the asset aver its ramalning vseful fe.

32.11 Borrewlng Costs
Borrowlr g cosks that are direczly attrloutable to acqulslbion of assets has been capitalised and other
bamrowing costs has bean treatad as an expenze during the period in which they have Incurred.

32.12 Employag Benefits
Al shott Term Employea Benefits
shart term employee benefits aro reegnized as expense al the uadiseounted armauent in the Statemenl
of Eroflt & Loss far the year Inwhich related services are rendered,
B] Provident Fund Contributlon
Fravidant fund sontdbutlan 15 made ta Sovarnrnent Provident Fund Authority. Retinenwnt Beneflts in tha
torm of prowident fund contributions are charged ko the Statement of Profit B Locs of the perod when
Lhe conzriburtions b the fund are due, There are Ao obligations other than the contrbution payable to the fund.

3213 Contingent LiabiRty & events occuring after Bafanee Sheet date
Aocentingant liabllity s 3 posslble abligation that anzes from pact peents whoae existrnce wikl be
confirmad by the occurrance or non-occurence of one or more uncertaln fut ure events beyend the
cantrof of the company or a present obligation that is not recognized because itis not probable that an
autflow of resources will be regquired o seltle the cbligation, & centingent liabitity slsoe arises ir extrermely
rare Cases whe e there 15 3 Fability that cannpt be reccgnized because Ik cannot be measurad reliabhy,
The cormpatsy !

Charlerad

& Atcountant | ¢




32.14 Earnings Par Share
ligsic Zarning Per Share 15 calculated by divining the Mat Proft attrlbutabie o the Shareholders by the
izl urrber ot Equity Skares Gutslonding during the year.

For & on Behaif of the Board of, A% Per our annexed repart of even date
MWK Azro Foed Preduct Ltd. For Kabra & Maliwal
»"':,, Chartered Accountants

Flrmn Regn. Mo, 104485W

e T - ':.'UE'

':;Mnﬁfld;' Kawale Ganesh ¥ Kawale

| Directar) IDirector] .

DIM : DE471662 DIN: 054216566 ¥ Ci Mayin Habra
PLALE: MAMN DED Partner
DATE: G1008/2023 M. Na.121341

UDIN & 231014 L BGUMNTN 7507
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MYE AGRC FODD PRODUCT LTO,

FY. 202323
Ci:U15316MH2018PLC 304705
AMNEXURE T4 NOTES Ta ACCOLINTS Bs_in Lakhs
Balange Balance
Az On Az On
PARTICULARS 31.03 2623 31032022
Hote & - Short Term Borrowings
Fupmata Lrkan Co-0p Grediz Society (G0 295 20 0.30
HAT Loan LIE] ©oLnn [0
Tlane Janata Sahakati Bank
Bugar Pledgs Loan -CCT 3930 63 1724 64
TOTAL 423092 172464
Mote 6 - Trads Payahies
Sungry Cadilnts for sugarcans puichase
Sugar Merchants FE3.70 B.42
Bagasse Merchsnts 3T &1 20.42
Mol sses Merchants -0.36 0.0
Fressmud Merchanis -0.82 0.34
Sugercanz Bills Payable 375.81 1568.51
Ash Marchant 0.04 0.0C
Canre Seeds Bill Payahle 055 0.35
Scrap Merchant 318 137
Saacher Crecilors 5753 0.0a
Sagarcane Harvesers Advance 575,54 3BE6.55
Gr.2C) Agro 0637 009
TOTAL BES. 50 2208 34
Sy Greditors [or Expenses
Baauras Chavan 55K Ltd 0.00 .00
Late WPK Bigar 3neti 3ah. Patzansiha Lo 0 £.00
TOTAL 0.0 0.80
Mote 7 - Other Current Liabilities
Mher Cutrant L abilities
Clief Minister Fund Payabla 11,75 12.54
Y3l Funds Payates 24 2m
TCE Payable 0.4o0 0.38
TCE PayvableiContractor. Suppliers & Cihers) 0.o0 12 45
P-ofession Taxw Fayable M 02s
Sarchar Sanku’ Fund Payanle 11E 1.28
Frosadant &und Payacle 12.83 G383
LaacurWealfare Fund Payable a.0r oa3
ncoms Tex Pavabie 5E.95 3561
Audic Fees Fayable 17.50 17.50
VEK Agoo Faoo Praducts Pyt Lid. .00 9813
Guruji Marketing. Sinche .06 0.04
Eank =f Baroza [ iy 0Aav
Cither Recovery Staff 247 0.9
Cade Seed Anamat 1.1% 132
Ex Fnoinger Lapar Penpangs Praject, Ned .78 .45
Merw Do Chgineer, Uppar Div Mo, 1 Nanded 3.00 0.0
Ga1 Payabie J2.23 140.85
Sai krupa Dairy Scrap Furchesed 44 18 i4.81
Datatray FPan Wapar Santhsa Khojada 081 Q.60
Slivashram Bends Fanl Wapar Santhea Selgas 0.t5 0.60
Srn Shankar Pam Wapar Santhsa Shelgaon En - .00
o Erweess Uppar Die Sauth Nanded 207 .50
Slharkar Pani Wapar Santhsa Aodullapur 1.35 .60
Codawaii Pam Wapa' Santhsa Hangirge 1.895 0.00

dal Harumazn Pan Wapar Santhsa Rahab 0.69 .00

TOTALLA) 245.80 35744




Qutstanding Expenses
Advertisernent Bill Payahle
Salary & Wagas Payable
Secuiy DepesitiSiafi
Secuiy Depositl Conrtractor)
HET Depasit

Tender Deposit

Anamat Depozil[Cane Bill)
LUnpan Salaty

Flertricity Bills Payatbie

Hote 10 - Inventories

Stock of Consumatles

Agr Stores

Buiting Material Store
Camputer & Cormputer Spares
Diesel Fump Stares
Electrical Material Store
General Store

Harchwars Matenal Stare
Heawy Chermeeal Store

lron & Steel Stare

Machinery Spare Farts Stare
O Lubrigant Sigra

Faint & Wanish Store

Fipe & Pipg Fittng Stoee
Frinting & Stationery Store
Fuei Store

Trarsmizsion Goods Store
Machanical Stare

Lap Apparatus Stares
Wading Matenal Siare
Facking Store

Rubbar Goods Store
Haikrups Dary Strap Purchesed
Trarsferred from P & L

Steck of Finished Goods
Free Sale Sugar

Stock of By Products
Bagasce

Molasses

Pressmud

Mote 11 - Trade Receivables

Ash Merchants

TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

000 .37
108.42 af.10
4.45 1.83
372 G2
0.0z a.01
110 .51
a57q h4.20
277 1.77
.01 .00
17518 11&.52
55 TY 4347
266 484
339 .52
91% 17.83
14101 123.02
10 38 28.87
A 60 584
2031 35.33
15 81 91.02
1.3% draz
460 4.38
2582 4,73
A5 87 15,40
5.63 B.67
12.80 1278
2774 g ]
33015 25R.09
ng2 3T
12 71 447
ngs 98
ary 277
0.0¢ 24543
425 Q0 .00
1137.21 1165.55
0ag Tt50.44
0.00 2150.44
0.00 370

0 og 8408
0.00 4.27
0.00 150.0%
0.00 22F
2.00 2.22

44



Mote 12 -~ Cash & Bank Balances

Eank Balances In Cuiren: Accounts

Umen Barik G fnci, Narcdod £ 080 Mo, 322801010088 T05)
Gudlrara Wroaa CoopCr Society LED (A0, e 217300
Lale WK Bigar Sheti San Mat Sanathg 11d (80 Notae)

Cursert ANC-PEOCIEY Rupameta Moiti § Co. 5 Lig

Snrrart AN 14 21120000007 Tiso Sak. Baqk Lid.
Escrone LB &0z G562

Mote 13 - Shert Term Loans & Advances

Othre Advence

Sanshesr Agdvance

Care Purenase Advance

Bnaurac Chavan 35K Lt2

L ate WPK Bigar Shali Sah. Patsanstha Ltd.
Olher Advanes | Lsecured loans)
Lither Advanes | Uneecdred loans) H2
Land Pu-chass Advance

Molasses Merchants

Haw Sugar Merchem

Contractor Advanas

Cther Advanes

Staff Advance
Slaff Advance
Salary Advance

Aslvances Recoverable Fom HET
Contractos

SugarcaneSesads & Ferilizers Advencs
Share Ap:zlizalion maney

Sruyely Depus
For Crushing Licence
WMIELCL

Ma1 Curreni Inwestrent

Buidhara Urban Cooap. G Soe L. Shargs
IRl FDR (BG. For MPCBeoarc]

T.ISE Bank Sanakan Bank Sheres
Hugamata Muth 5 Co.C.5.LTD Shares

LIRI EDR

Hote 14- Other Current Assets

Drher Rezewacles

Land Sale Receivable
3T Recsivahla
1105 Heceivaile
TLE Feceivakle

TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

TAOTAL

0.38 578
0.40 1.40
&0.08 257
Q.01 0.01
.38 331
4.58 G.00
62.54 13.27
.00 15878
Q.00 23,65
a7.20 81.97
.00 5362
.00 238.53
.00 0.aG
82.43 2593
£.00 -226 9%
.00 -ZBG.1E
£.00 0.a¢
£.00 0.4a¢
163.33 163.54
.00 n.ag
.00 000
0.0 9040
11.77 3G
10.48 9.21
22.25 12.345
810 g0
214 214
10.24 10,24
0.9 Q.00
4042 25.00
01 Q.0
800 2400
463 40 &.00
504,57 .18
.00 0.00
Q.00 0.0
1273878 V.25
.51 0.41
13.25 768




M.V K AGRO FOOD PROGUCT LIMITED
CIN:U1531 GMH201APILEI04795

Cash Flow Statement

A CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Met Profit Before Tax
Adustrmoents fo;

Denreciation

Frelisninary Ciponses wioff
deferror Rgeenue Eapondilurd
IProfiticless oo sale of Assets
InTerest & Fnance Chasges
Interest on FO

Tividerd Income

Qperating Profit before Working Capital Changes

Adjustrnents for:

Decrease/ [Increase] in Receivables
Decrease/ (Increase] in Invenkories
Increasc! (Decroase) in Payables
Cash gencrated from operations

ncorme Tax pald

tat Cash flow from Operating activities

B CaSH FLOW FROM INVESTIMG ACTIVITIES

FParchase ol Fracd Adscly
Mutual Tund

Sile of Tized Assets

Increase i Advances i others
Inkerest on Fl

Liiciend [ausame

Het Cash wzed 1n Investing activities

£ CASH FLOW FROM FINAHCING ACTIYITIES
Preceeds from Long torr, Boreowings

Share Application Money-Receipt # {Refund)

Interes: paid

Het Cash used in financing acthvicles
Net increase Ir cash & Cash bquivalents

Cash and Cash equivalents as at [H,
Cash and Cash equivalents ac at 31.

For & on Behaff of the Board of,
MYK Ayro Food Product Limited

el
Marotl Venhkoba Kawale

{Director)

DIN : D642 1662
PracE: NAKDED
DATE: 01.09.2033

(M, 207 2
03,2013

ﬁ}_:f{ﬁ"]’ kA PR

Ganesh Venkatras Kawale
[DMrector)
DIM: Ed21666

U { Accountant

281,83

942,59

1.1
(2,635, BE}
2,590 47

[B26.73}
65.11
1490.08)

£53.20
0.00
194259

Chariered

FRH Ho.
104485 W

{Hs, In Lakhs)
2022-23 021-22
471,60 390,52
211.20
605.01
1,204,441 #1521
1,676,011 1,206.73
i1.92)
1,088, 50
40,19 [37353] 721,45
1,635.82 1,928.18
[46.89) (35,61}
1,588.93 1.892.57
(921,43
8,24
[132.48)
11,251, 5H) {39168}
(404,571
[605.01)

{Z88.78) |1, 0%.58)
48.47 [108.EE)
14,53 123.16
63,03 14,58

A4 Par our annoxad report of sven date

gy, P07 Kahira & hAzliwai

€A Nawln Kabra

Fartmer

M.Na.121d41

UMz 23121341 BGLNYNTS0T




HOTES OM ACCOUNTS (CONTD.}

Annx.i1 Disclosure of Ratigs:

M.Y. K. AGEQ FOOD PRODLUICT LIMITED

CIN:US316MH20M 8PLCI0A PES

The ‘o fuwirg are 87a yIc2. ralics *oe (e yusr endad 31.03.2023 and 31 03 2022 agng with vanaroes, disciosed as requicad in terms of 178 Schedule Il 1o t1e Companiss Act, 2013, as amended

SlHo. |Pariculars - [ Num-“mwr Denominator Ratios .- Variance
A Particulars | 02323 20222 Partlculars 2072-73 2021-22 2022-23 gz | T
g |Gunent Ratho E:I'I'::: r‘i;";::;y' i Cumenl hssots 53034 £ 83I9HT Current Liabslities £,189.57 4492 15 122 106 o4
CoT ~alal Qulside o - - ' -
Liabilitims ¢ |
Sharehaldars . B.7¢
bl _|Debt-Equity Ratic Equiy Total Debts 13,164 73 A514.45 Sharehoiers Fung | cssas | o aste 943 1 I
1Eavirg availakle Profit oefare I
g |Dent Servien Coveuge Hanm :Tf'r D“Z: Sanvice ! | interest Tox Depre. 1676.0 1 20875 Lkt Servca 1148 52 404,57 1 24 2.0 .03
InsLallwes) & Amar.
. e ! ; FAT | Equity 1 . - ,
dj |Rewurnen Equiy Ralia Sharahnldara Fund Profit after tax 424 70 3Lan? Sharehclders' Fund 1.396.45 271,74 0,30 0.37 U an
| Cast of Gaeds Sald 086 515 03
&l :Inventory Tumeaver Ao { e ioge verary Turraver Gy db | IDEEnSE Invenlany 7.258.12 4.619.24
Tofal Sale ¢ T
fI  |Trede recesvablez Tumnver Rato Auerage Trade Turnover 0,383 83 T4 ARG Trade Recsivatle felliel .00 B0EE 37 0.00
I— Réceivable )
Tehal Purchase | !
gy | Trage FPayatles Tumaver Hatlo Average Trade Turnower 5,819 6A 6.983.42 Trade Payable 1.615.66 2.201.58 5.48 3.82 a9.50
Payabie -]
hi  |Metcapifal Turnaver Ratio E;‘” 'rc:;““' Turngwer 8327.66] 13067 1% Working Tapital 136057 33769 & 86 28,70 .0.82
A |Met Profit Ratic Met Proft ¢ Gales Profit after 1ax 474 70 354 92 TiHTHIwer 8 337 &5 13,087.11 0.03 Bo3 .68
- . EBIT / Capital Profit befons .
Fet, Cagital Employad
i Jman Lagral eEmploya Employad int P— 1.414.18 285 53 Capital Employed 1,206 .44 A71.74 1.01 1.02 Bl
k) |Retarn on nvestment Prafit teom . Cost of Investments | - - N WA NA
L I'nestrnanis.




M/S. KABRA & MALIWAL [C'/‘\

Chartered Accountants

1* Floor, Mantri Kakani Complex, Near SBI APMC Branch, New Mondha,
Nanded — 431 602. Tel. : (02462) 231224, Fax : 02462 - 230224

Late : Shri CA. Navin 0. Kabra CA. Sanket 5. Kabra CA. Shikha M. Rathi
Ji Partner
CA. Ramnarayan)i Partner Partner
R. Kabra Mob.9325294060 Mob.9423693624 Mob.8956781690
ﬂurlnspirat';uﬂ Email: navinkabra.ca@gmail.com Email:casanketkabrai@gmail.com

Statement showing position of Fixed Asset Coverage Ratio (FACR) of M.V.K. AGRO FOOD PRODUCT LIMITED
JH.NO. 20, NAVA MONDHA, UMRI, T.Q. UMRI. DIST.NANDED-431807 for the FY 2022-23 as follows.

Rs. In lakhs
Sr. No. Particulars FY 2022-13
A. Fixed Assets
| Gross Block ([ncluding GST on Fixed Assets) 7225.78
2 Add :- Capital Work in Progress {.00
3 Less:- Depreciation Block 261.83
Net Block 6963.96
4 Add :- Proposed Assets 0.00
a. From 01.04.2021
b. Balance Proposed Assets (.00
Total Proposed Assets 0.00
Total A 6963.96
B. Secured Loans

[ Buldhana Urban Co-op.Credit Society Ltd,Buldhana MT 428594
Total Secured Loan as on 31.03.2022 4285.94

Add :- Proposed Loans
| 0.00
2 0.00
3 0.00
Total Proposed Loans 0.00
Total Secured Loans 4185.94
FACR (A=B)| 1.62

/" _For : Kabra & Maliw:
¥ Accountan®
. Ny —
AN
E

;‘:.
L]
.
"
-
o . A Mavin 0. Kabra
i —FCA DISA M No. 121441
- Parines

UDIN: 23121441BGUNZTI038



Sharcholding of PFromoters

M.Y.K. AGRO FOOD PRODLUCT LIMITED
CIN:U15316MH201BPLCI0S 7I5

Amount in Lakhs

2022-2023 2021-2022 )
Sr. N o 1 % of total Change during
No. Promoter Name No.of Shares |- 0F Lot No. of Shares g o the Year
Shares Sharas
1 Maroti Yenkoha Kawale B0 Ak B4t E74000 44, 64%, .00
z {anath vankatrao Kawale 1000 0.07% 1000 0.07% Q.00
3 Sagarbai Maratran Kawale 1000 07% 1000 0.07% 0.0
4 Sandeep Maroti Kawale 1000 CO7% 1000 0.07% 0.00%
5 Prayaghai venkatrao Kawale 01060 46.42% 01000 16.42% 0.00%%
[ Kishanran Venkatrao Kawale 13108040 8.6E% 131000 B.6E% 0.
7 Parmeshwar Kishanrao Kawake 10040 LOT% 1000 D.0F% 000
Tatal 1510000 100.00% 1510000 100.00% 0
Trade Receivable &ging Schedule
Rs. In Lacs
. Qutstanding for foltowing perlods from due date of payment
r.
Particuiars Less than & 6 Months - 1 Mare than 3
Mo, - -
Months Year 1-2 Years -3 Yesrs Yaars Total
[i] Undisputad Trade Ruceivables -
1 . .00
Considered Good
3 {ii}) Undisputed Trade Receivables -
Considered Doubtful
3 {iii] Disputed Trado Receivablas
T |Congiderad Good
. [iv] DMsputed Trade Receivables
Cansitdered Doubtfub
Trade Payable Aging Schedule
Rs. in Lacs
& Outstanding for following perlads from due date of payment
' , Less than 6 & Months - 1 More than 3
No. Farticulars - -
Months Yesr 1-2 Years -3 Years Yeoars Total
1 |[i] MSME 1515 66
2 |y Othars
3 |tiii] Disputad Dueas -MSME
a4 (i) Disputed Dues - Others

1y

i

Firancial ratics as per separate Annekure-|

Additional Regutatory Disclosura

Title deads of immovakle property not held in the name of Company.

Acrording ta the informatian and explanation given ta us, the title deeds of the immovable properties are held in the name of the company




(] o -
Fnllu:.uwmg digcigsure shall be made where loans or advances in the nature of lgans are granted to promoters, directars, KMP's and relaced
parties | a5 defined under Companies Act, 2013)either severely or jointly with any other person, that are either repeyakle or damand or

without specifying any termns or period of repayment, required detaits in respect thereof are as below: -

Amcunt of Loans or Advanes in | % to the eatal lgans and advances

Typa of Borrower
the nature of foan ¢utstanding irt khe nature of loans

Fromeoter
Dlrectar
EMF
Felatad Pareles

(v} CWIP Aging Schadule
a) Far Capital work in progress, following ageing schadula:

Amaunt in CWIP for period of

TWIR
Less than 1 year |1-2 Years 2-3Years :ﬂ{:re than 3 Total
Bars

Projects in progress J
Projects temporarily suspended . F

b} Fow Capital WIP whose completion is overdue or has exceaded its cost compared to its arlginal plan, follawing CWIP completion
schedule:
According ta the Infermation and explanation given to us, there are no any Capital WIP overdus or excesded.

(W] Intangible Assets under develogment
According to the infermaticn and explanation given to usg, thers are no any intangible assets under development

{1} Details of Benami Property Held
According to the information and esplanation given to us, no proceedings have been initiated or are pending against the company for
helding any Benami property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1928 [45 of 1988} and rules made thereunder during the
YEar,

{¥Il] Tha Company has barrowing frorm Bank and Financial Institution on the basis of Security of Current Assets, disclozura as follows
Pledge Loan has been sanctioned by TISE Sahakarl Bank Limited, vide outwaed lettar ne 51743 Dated; 05/01/2022 of Rs.50.00 Ceores with
security of sugar under warghouse receipt wsued by Bank approved collateral management agency duly endorsec in favousr of Bank and
registerad with the warehoussa.

(V1] Wilful Defaulter
The Cormpany is nak declared wilful defaulter by any Bank or financial institution or other lender.

{i¥) HRelationship with Struck off Companies
rhe Cowmpany has no trangaction with Company Struck off under section 48 of Companies Act, 2013 or the section 560 of the Companies
Art, 1956

{X} Registration of Charges or Satisfaction with Register of Companies beyond the statutory period

Mot Applicable

[¥1} Compllance with number of layer of Compantes
{Clause not applicable

(XN} Financial Ratio
As per Separate Annexure Mo,1

(X} Compliance with approvad schemes of arrangament has bapn approved by c_pmpetent authority in terms of section 230 to 237 of the
Companies Act, 2013
Clause not applicable




. (¥1v] UtHlsatlon of Borrowed funds and Share Premium
. Accarding te the information and explanation given to us, the funds have been utifised as per sanctioned terme.

{XV] Undisclosed income
Acrarding to the infarmaticn and explanation given to us, there are no any transaction recorded in the books of accounts which has beer.

surrandered aor dlsclosed as Income in the tax assessments.

(X1} Corporate social Responsibility
The Company is not covered under section 135 of the Companies Act hence clause not applicable.

()X} Crypto Currency or Virtual Currency
Accarding to the information and explanation piven to us, the company has not traded or invactad in crypte currency oF virtual ourrency
during the financtal year.

For B on Behalf of the Board of, For, Kabra B Mallwal
MVEK Agro Food Product Limited Chartered Accountants
- % F.RAN. Mo 1044 85W
L T
f’;ﬂ - o & Atcouniant et
MFruti V Kawale Ganesh ¥ Kawale FRN No, _  Nawin 0. Kabra
{Director} (Diractor) ; ._.",.r' Fartner
DIN : QE421662 DN : 06421666 . /. Membership No.121341

PLACE: NANDED
DATE: 01/09/2023

WDIN: 2312144 1BGUNYNTSO7



M_V.K. AGRQ FOOD PRODUCT LIMITEDR

DEFPRECIATION FOR THE F.Y. 2022-23 AL PER COMEANIES ACT ON WDV METHOD

. RATE GROSS BELOCK DEPRECIATION WET BLOCK
Additiona .
| 5. M. | Particularg % |Balance as on .| Deletion | Balance as on | Opaning Deletion (Forthe year|  yupte Az an As an
01.04.2027 |Betors after HM.08.2023 | 1.04.2072 31.03.2023 | 31.03.2023 | 31042000

1{land a 1807 20 4.87 0.00 .00 1817.07 0.00 65,11 000 0.00 742,09 744 97
2 [Buiking 0.025 2272.75% 155.44 .00 .00 2420.15 Ba.42 0.0 b4k 147 .88 Z2280.00 2183.00
3|Plani & Machinery 0.0 228531 402.00 D.0H ] 265731 210.88 a.a0 171.22 ABZ.A0 2275.00 2044 .00
4 |Other Fized Agsets 3.1 . 2681 240.04 G M0 0 Gy 266 .85 N a.00 2630 2972 237.00 23.00
&|Carmputer (+.4 .04 0.00 (.44 0.00 6.09 T a.00 1.20 437 2.0 3.00
EdFurniture 1.1 30.40 1942 0.00 0.00 50.32 M Q.00 464 5.35 42.00 27.00

TOTAL §399.05 B26. T3 0.60 0.0 T225.76 3060 E5.11 26183 57245 B57H.09 024,97




MY K AGRO FOOD PRODUCT LIMITED
DEPRECIATION STATEMENT A4S PER INCOME TAX ACT AS ON 31.03. 2023

DEPRECIA |CLOSING
PARTICULARS RATE BROSE BLOCK ADDITIONS Celetlon TOTAL [TIONW BALANCE
WLV AS
WOV AS ON ON

1.4.2022 =180 DAYS =< 180 DAYS) 31.3.2023
1Land 0 GO 1807 2 947 0.1 65.11 176196 0.{H} 1751.06
2{Building Q.05 210617 155.40 0.0 2261.57 113.08 214849
3|Flant & hachinery Q.15 183885 402 00 0.0 2241 .85 338,28 180657
4|CIner Fived Assats URE) 21.74 240104 Q.00 o 261.789 25.27 22251
5| Cornputer 0.40 2.92 0.00 0.0 o 242 117 1.78
B|Eurhituio 0.10 27.19 19.42 Q00 4681 466 41.05
TOTAL SHOE.OF 82673 0.00 BE.11 G5EE.69 404 45 607224 |

TOTAL DEF 434.45




